PROSPECTUS

2016-17



Jain Vishva Bharati Institute

'A' Grade by NAAC & 'A' Category by MHRD

Deemed University

ויורבו

UNIVERSITY GRANTS COMMISSION BAHADUR SHAH ZAFAR MARG

NEW DELHI - 2

No. F.6-9/87 (CPP/Desk-C)

July 3, 1991

2 JAM.

-8 JUL 1991

CIRCULAR

In continuation of this office circulatof even number dated 11th April, 1991 corrigendum No. F.9-9/87-U.3 dated 24th April, 1991 issued by Ministry of Human Resource Development, Deptt. of Education is re-produced below for the information and necessary action.

"Jain Vishva Bharati, Ladnun (Rajasthan) was declared as a deemed to be University under Section 3 of the U.G.C. Act, 1956 (3 of 1956), vide this Ministry's Notification . No. F.9-9/87-U.3 dated 20th March, 1991. The name of Jain Vishva Bharati may be substituted as "Jain Vishva Bharati Institute", Ladnun."

Other stipulations made in this circular referred to above will remain unchanged.

S.K Ninehryop

(S.K. NINDRAJOG) DESK OFFICER.

Copy to :-

- All Officers/Sections in the U.G.C.
- DS(IWSU), UGC with the request that the name of the University may kindly be corrected in the list of Universities maintained in the UGC office.
- The Co-ordinator, UGC, 35, Feroz Shah Road, New Delhi with 10 copies for distribution among the Officers.
- DS(NET), UGC with five spare copies. 4.
- 5. The Incharge, Computer Cell, UGC, New Delhi
- 6. Miss Sujaya Krishnan, Under Secretary, Ministry of H.R.D., Deptt. of Education, Shastri Bhavan, New Delhi - 1:0 001.
- US (CPP), USC 7.

8. Sh. S.L. Bengari, Secretary, Jain Vishva Bharati, Ladnun, Rajasthan with a request that a copy of the approved Memorandum of Association may kindly be sent to U.G.C. office for information and record.

CONTENTS

About Institute
Information Regarding Regular Courses 5-9
Process to obtain Application Forms5
Submission of Application Form5
Rules regarding Admission6
Reservation of Seats6
Attendance7
Re-admission7
Rules related to Hostel Accommodation7
Rules and Regulations regarding Care of Equipments8
Student's Discipline8
Prohibition and Punishment for Sexual Harassment and Ragging8
Breach of Discipline Includes8
Award of Degree9
Information Regarding Distance Education 9-10
Admission & Registration9
Study Material & Sessional Work9
Contact Classes9
Common Rules for all the Contact Classes
Examination Centres
Examination Forms
Admission through B.P.P10
List of Courses
Examination Medium / Application Fee / Intakes11
Last Date for Submission of Application Form12
Fee Structure for Regular Courses
Hostel Fee
Transportation Charges for Regular Courses
Fee Structure for Correspondence Courses16
Eligibility Criteria / Duration
M.Phil./Ph.D./D.Lit. Programme
Details of Regular Courses
Details of Correspondence Courses 50-55
Academic Calendar of different Departments 56-59
Application Form
Enrolment Form
Examination Form for Correspondence Courses
Admit Card Form
Hostel Form

ABOUT INSTITUTE

THE CITY LADNUN

Rajasthan is a magical land set amidst the desolate desert beauty. It is synonymous with aesthetic and chivalry and is immensely rich in culture, history and natural beauty. Everything about Rajasthan fascinates from miles of golden stretches of sand to the kaleidoscope of magnificent forts, opulent palaces and marvelous havelies, each a splendid architectural creation having a legend of its own. The cities of Rajasthan still retain the medieval flavour keeping alive the timeless traditions in the rich art and craft.

Ladnun, the city situated in Nagaur District is famous for Jain temples of exquisite marble work, old Dargah of Umarshah Peer and other ancient temples of pilgrimage and architectural importance and above all for Jain Vishva Bharati Institute. It is the birth place of a great legendary and visionary Jain seer and saint Acharya Tulsi. The excursions from Ladnun within 40-45 kms are Dungar Balaji, Salasar Balaji Dham, Tirupati Balaji at Sujangarh. Ladnun is well connected by road from Delhi, Jaipur, Jodhpur, Bikaner, Ajmer and Ahmedabad and by rail services from Delhi via Ratangarh on the Delhi-Bikaner route or via Kuchaman-Degana on the Delhi-Jodhpur route. The convenient train approaching Ladnun are (i) Jodhpur Via Ladnun and (ii) Biweekly Delhi-Jodhpur Express via Ladnun.

THE CAMPUS

Even though the town is located in an arid zone, the campus is full of greenery with parks, peacocks and gardens. It is like an oasis in the middle of the desert. The environment is free from noise and pollution. The spiritual ambience of the campus provides a peaceful atmosphere of the traditional "Gurukul", is ideal for studies and research. The academic environment on the campus fosters self-discipline, promotes quality of life and commitment to higher values.

In today's competitive environment, JVBI provides training for the improvement of communication skills, interpersonal relations, art of negotiation, decision making, development of self-confidence etc. for making the students able to stand in all challenging situations.

Jain Vishva Bharati is solely an educational institution dedicated to cultivate and practice high ideals of "Anekant" including tolerance and peaceful co-existence for the weal of the mankind at the global level as propagated by its Anushasta. The advancement of the Indological studies, Indian culture and philosophy through teaching, research, training and extension, which had been over sighted almost in all the modern indian Universities, has constituted main focus and thrust of JVBI.

FACILITIES

CENTRAL LIBRARY: There are over 70,000 books and more than 6000 rare manuscripts in Central Library, known as 'Vardhman Granthagar'. JVBI subscribes more than 150 Journals, 12000 e-journals and periodicals. The database in the library have been computerized and the students can search using the SOUL facility. Internet and Xerox facility is also available for the students.

COMPUTER LAB: State of Art Computer Laboratory with high-speed internet (1 GBPS) connectivity through NKN-INFLIBNET is available on lease-line basis. Students and staff members make best use of these facilities to update themselves with the latest developments in their respective fields. All the departments and study centers have been connected through LAN.

LANGUAGE AND AUDIO VISUAL LAB: JVBI has state of art Language Lab for developing English communication skills among students.

HOSTEL: Separate 200 bedded hostels for both boys and girls are facilitated within the campus. Stay in the campus and hostels is very secure and safe. Accommodation is, however, limited and is provided on a first-cum-first-served basis. Mess facility is also available in the hostels.

- **MEDICAL CENTRE**: The Medical Consultancy services (Ayurvedic and Allopathic) are available on campus.
- **MEDITATION AND YOGA**: Institute has the Centre for Yoga and Meditation for development of balanced personality with necessary equipments.
- **AUDITORIUM**: The Institute has a well-equipped newly constructed state of art auditorium to foster the need of academic and cultural programmes of the institute.
- **GYMNASIUM:** The Institute has gymnasium with well equipped equipments and music system. This facility is available for staff and students both boys and girls separately.
- **SPORTS FACILITIES :** There are facilities of in-door and out-door games for the students and staff of the institute.
- **CANTEEN:** The Institute has good canteen having food arrangements.
- **GUEST HOUSE:** Institute has Guest House with matchless lodging and boarding facilities for Institute Guests.
- **TRANSPORT FACILITIES:** Bus facility is available for the students who come from adjoining areas of Ladnun.
- **ALUMNI ASSOCIATION:** Alumni association membership is open to all the present students of JVBI as well as those who have passed out and are working on different positions in many academic and corporate sectors. JVBI organizes alumni meet every year aiming at assisting the present students, in their final placement, training (block placement), field visits and providing them guidance about corporate world.
- **PLACEMENT CELL**: The Institute accords due importance to the placement of its students. The Placement Cell is working at the Institute to establish network with prospective employers to ensure that the student get placed in good companies, commensuration with a background and experience. The placement record is commendable and hosts of good companies have recruited our students in past.
- **STUDY TOURS**: Provision of regular Study Tours are there for the students which provide greater exposure to the students of both UG and PG level which enable them being acquainted with knowledge of their respective subjects and culture of the country.
- **STUDENT AND FACULTY EXCHANGE PROGRAMME:** Memorandum of Understanding with several National and International Universities/Institute has been signed by the institute to work in collaboration in the field of teaching, training and research.
- **COACHING SCHEMES FOR SC/ST/OBC AND MINORITIES:** The main objective of the scheme is to prepare SC/ST/OBC (Non-creamy layer) minority communities and female candidates for appearing in NET or SLET and other competitive exams, so that sufficient number of candidates become available for selection as lecturer in the College and University system.
- **CAREER AND COUNSELLING CELL:** Along with the academic and administrative processes in JVBI, career and counselling cell supports the students in the development of soft skills and communication ability to challenge the rigors of competitive tests and on-job-training in add-on or vocational courses. As a purveyor of healthy intra and inter-personal relations, it inculcates social values, an ability to think independently for carrying out social responsibilities. Eminent Scholars are invited for academic excellence and job oriented throughout the year.
- **INSURANCE**: Group Insurance facility is available for the students.

- **STUDENTS FEEDBACK & EXIT MEET:** At the end of every programme (July or August) all the Departments organize an Exit Meet with the out-going students. A Feedback Performa is provided to each student to solicit their opinion in relation to the quality of teaching, teacher-student relationships, field work guidance, counselling, grievance redressal, student support system, infrastructure facilities etc.
- NCC: National Cadet Corps is a tri-service organization comprising of the Army, Navy and Air Force, engaged in grooming the youth 'The Leaders of Tomorrow'. Jain Vishva Bharati Institute inaugurated NCC wing (Army) 3 Raj Girls Battalion on 24 Nov 2010. The motto of NCC is to develop Character, Comradeship, Discipline, Leadership, Secular Outlook, Spirit of Adventure and Ideals of Selfless Service amongst the Youth of the Country. Institute has one unit of NCC (50 Cadets)

NSS: Institute has two units of National Service Scheme (NSS) (100 students each) with motto of 'Not Me But You', reflects the essence of democratic living and upholds the need for self-less service.

STIPEND & SCHOLARSHIPS:

1.UNDER GRADUATE LEVEL (B.A.)

A limited number of merit-cum-need based scholarships are available for deserving students. The students belong to SC/ST/OBC are provided scholarship from Social Welfare Dept. as per State Govt. norms.

2. POST GRADUATE LEVEL

The award of stipend will be made to the 4 students in each following non-conventional Post Graduate and M.Phil course for 10 months in an academic session :

- 1. M.A. in Jainology and Comparative Religion & Philosophy @2000/- p.m.
- 2. M.Phil. in Jainology and Comparative Religion & Philosophy @2500/- p.m.
- 3. M.A. in Sanskrit @1500/- p.m.
- 4. M.A. in Prakrit Language @2000/- p.m.
- 5. M. Phil. in Prakrit and Jain Agama @ 2500/-p.m.
- 6. M.A. in Yoga and Science of Living @1500/- p.m.
- 7. M.A. in Nonviolence and Peace @2000/- p.m.
- 8. M. Phil. in Nonviolence and Peace @2500/- p.m.

The award of stipend will be made on the recommendations of HOD and approval of Vice-Chancellor. However every student who gets the stipend should have :

- (i) Good conduct certified by HOD and concerned Administrative Officers including respective hostel wardens.
- (ii) Regular attendance, which means:
 - (a) A student must have minimum of 75% attendance every month.
 - (b) If a student is admitted up to the 15th of the month he/she will be entitled for the stipend for that month fulfilling the condition of a minimum of 75% attendance proportionately. But if he/she is admitted after the 15th, the stipend for that month will not be granted to him/her.
- **Note:** 1. Vice-Chancellor is the competent authority to change, add or delete any of the above rules.
 - 2. The decision of the Vice-Chancellor shall be final in respect of interpretation of any of the rules and regulations mentioned above.
 - 3. Non-fulfilment of any of these conditions will result in the discontinuation of the stipend.
- **INTRODUCTION OF CHOICE-BASED CREDIT SYSTEM AND CONTINUOUS ASSESSMENT OF STUDENTS:** From the session 2015-16 and onwords the Choice Based Credit-System has been introduced.
- **SUBMISSION OF SCHOLARSHIP FORMS:** Eligible SC/ST/OBC/PWD Students are supposed to submit their scholarship forms for academic years by February in each year for processing of Scholarship.

GRADING METHOD

Grade Points	Description	% of Marks	Division	Grade
10	Outstanding	90% - 99%	First	0
9	Excellent	80% - 89%	First	A
8	Very Good	70% - 79%	First	В
7	Good	60% - 69%	First	С
6	Fair	50% - 59%	Second	D
5	Average	40% - 49%	Pass	Е
4	Dropped	Between 40%	Fail	F

Jain Vishva Bharati Institute, Ladnun, will use all reasonable endeavours to deliver courses and other services in accordance with the descriptions set out in this prospectus. The Institute reserves the right to rename any programme, make variations in the contents and methods of delivery of courses and other services, to discontinue courses and other services and to merge or combine courses, if such action is reasonably considered to be necessary.

All students will be required as a condition of enrolment to agree and abide by and to submit to the procedures of the Institute's regulations as amended from time to time.

INFORMATION REGARDING REGULAR COURSES

PROCESS TO OBTAIN APPLICATION FORMS

- Candidates seeking admission during the academic session 2016-2017 may obtain the prescribed Application Form along with the Prospectus from the Reception counter at JVBI on cash payment or download it from the website: http://www.jvbi.ac.in
- The cost of Prospectus along with the Application Form for each course includes the Entrance Test/Admission Procedure Fee. Application fee is to be given at the time of submission of the Application Form.
- The Application Form and Prospectus may also be obtained from the office on all working days by paying cash of Rs. 200/- or through post by sending crossed *Demand Draft of an amount of Rs. 250/-drawn in favour of "Registrar, JVBI" payable at Ladnun* clearly indicating the name of the course for which the Application Form is required. The request for sending a set of Application Form and prospectus should be addressed to the Registrar, JVBI, Ladnun.

SUBMISSION OF APPLICATION FORM

- Application on prescribed form complete in all respects should be submitted either in person or by post on or before the due date. Admission forms will be accepted during office hours (except lunch hours) on all working days.
- Payment of Fee by DD/Cash will be accepted.
- The Application Fee once paid is non-refundable and no further correspondence in this respect will be entertained.
- Three recent passport size photographs (same) should be affixed on the application form. These photographs must be pasted with gum.
- Candidates are required to fill in separate forms for each course in own handwriting.
- The applicants are advised to send their applications preferably by registered post well in advance to avoid postal delays.
- Application Form must be filled in and duly signed by the applicant himself/herself.
- Documents required on the time of submission of Application Form with two sets of following attested documents:
 - 1. Proof of passing examinations mentioned by the candidates in the application form together with mark-sheet of the last examination passed.
 - 2. Date of Birth Certificate (Secondary School Certificate or High School Certificate or an equivalent certificate)
 - 3. Character Certificate from the Head of the institution last attended.
 - 4. In case of intervening period a certificate from a 1st Class Gazetted Officer/ Notary for the entire intervening period showing candidate's preoccupations after leaving the institution last attended will be required.
 - 5. Migration/ Transfer Certificate and No Objection Certificate from the employer, if employed (In Original).
 - 6. Certificate relating to the reserved category.
- Incomplete applications shall be summarily rejected.
- Candidates whose results have not been declared, may also apply for admission provided they produce the result/ certificate of the qualifying examination by the last date of admission as per the list in which the name of the student figures.
- The last dates for acceptance of application forms for each of the courses is shown in the Table.
- Those satisfying the eligibility requirements will have to face an interview test. Interview for all the courses will be conducted on July 22-23. 2016 from 10 am onwards at the administrative block of the Institute.
- The decision of the Admission Board/Committee will be final.
- Attendance in a four-day Preksha Meditation and Personality Development Camp is mandatory to all the newly admitted P.G. students in Semester-I. Those who will not complete this programme their provisional admission will automatically be cancelled.

- The list of the candidates selected for interview shall be displayed in ascending order of their Entrance Test Roll No. on the Notice Board of the Faculty/ Department/ Centre concerned as well as on the JVBI's website on the dates given in the admission schedule.
- In all courses admission will be made on the basis of academic merit along with the marks obtained in written test and performance at interview.

FOR MSW COURSE

Those satisfying the eligibility requirements will have to undergo (A) Written test and (B) Group Discussion followed by (C) Personal Interview.

A. Written Test (100 marks): The written test aims at assessment of knowledge about contemporary issues in the field and sensitivity to social issues. The duration of written test is 2 hours. The test will have four sections as given below.

Section	Description	Marks
Section - A	Objective Questions	30
Section - B	Short Notes (150 Words)	30
Section - C	Essay (300 words)	30
Section - D	Question to judge Aptitude for Social Work (100 words)	10
Total		100

B. Personal Interview (50 marks): The purpose is to find out the candidate's interest and aptitude for social work, experience of helping people, etc.

RULES REGARDING ADMISSION

- All the selected candidates are required to submit Transfer Certificate/Migration Certificate in original at the time of admission or before 30th September 2016, if not submitted earlier along with admission form.
- If a candidate fails to complete the admission formalities by the prescribed date, he/she will automatically forfeit his/her right to admission.
- The Institute reserves the right to refuse admission in any individual case without assigning any reason.
- No candidate will be allowed to take up a full time job while pursuing a full time course. Those, who are
 employed at the time of admission, will be required to produce a certificate of leave from their employer
 within one month from the date of admission, failing which their admission will be cancelled.
- No candidate, studying a regular full time course in Institute will be allowed to take any other regular examination except courses under Career Oriented Programmes of UGC simultaneously either from JVBI or any other Institute/Institution etc.
- A student of Semester-I of any course who is detained due to shortage of attendance will no longer remain the student of the Institute. Such students will have to seek fresh admission and will be required to go through the entire admission process.
- A student of other than Semester-I of any course who has not taken examinations due to shortage of attendance may be given re-admission in the same class of that course. In case, he/she fails to fulfil the requirement of attendance after being given re-admission he/she shall not be given another chance.
- Fresh admission to the new course will be granted to only those candidates whose results of the qualifying
 examinations are completed in all respect by the last date of admission as per the list in which the name of
 the student figures.

RESERVATION OF SEATS: Reservation of Seats will be as per government Norms.

ATTENDANCE

- Students shall be required to be regular in their classes and attend not less than 75% of the aggregate of lectures/ tutorials/ practical of all compulsory/ optional/ honours and subsidiary subjects in order to be eligible to appear in the annual/semester examinations. Any student having less than 75% attendance will not be allowed to appear in the written examination.
- Attendance of the students shall be counted from the date of admission in the respective course.
- If a student is found to be continuously absent from the class without information for a period of 7 days or more his/her name shall be struck off the rolls.
- Request for relaxation in attendance on account of participation in the official functions or N.C.C., N.S.S., Institute Sports and other activities organized by the Institute must be sent to the Head of the Department/Principal within 15 days of the function/activity.
- However, shortfall of 5% attendance can be condoned by the Head of the Department /Principal on account of sickness provided by the student the sickness and fitness certificate from a Registered Medical Practitioner within seven days from recovery or on account of any other extenuating circumstances supported by documentary evidence. The conduct of the student will be highly recommended. Condo nation upto another 5%, may be considered by the Vice Chancellor on account of any other circumstances provided that the request is duly supported by documentary evidence and strongly recommended by HOD/Principal concerned.
- It is mandatory for the students to be present on the last working day on the commencement of vacation and on the first day after the vacation. The student may seek prior permission from the Head of the Department concerned under the extraordinary circumstances.
- Only for MSW Students:
 - (i) Every student is expected to maintain full attendance in the class as well as in social work practicum. A student must secure a minimum of 75% attendance in aggregate to be eligible to appear in the semester-end examination
 - (ii) In case of social work practicum a student is required to have a minimum 90% attendance, in each semester, failing which he/she will be debarred to appear in written examinations.
 - (iii) Attendance in Block Placement, Study Tours and Observation Visits etc. is compulsory for all students.

RE-ADMISSION

- If a student remains absent for consecutively seven days without leave/permission, his/her name shall be struck off the rolls by the Department concerned and it will be conveyed to the office of the competent authority on the same day or latest by the next day.
- Such a student may, however, apply to the Vice-Chancellor through Head of the Dept./Principal for readmission within 7 days from the date of issuance of notice of struck off the name.
- The re-admission shall be effected as per norms by paying the normal admission fee and Rs. 300/- extra as a fine. If the name of the student is struck off on any other ground the same fee of re-admission would be applicable to him/her also.

RULES RELATED TO HOSTEL ACCOMMODATION

- The students desirous to be admitted in the hostels should contact Warden of concerned hostel at Institute.
- Students allotted a seat in the hostel are required to pay Rs. 12000/- (Girls Hostel) and Rs. 11000/- (Boys Hostel) per annum for all courses in advance. The particulars regarding rules, fees etc., are given in the Hostel Bye-Laws.
- No hostel facility will be given to part-time students and distance mode students.
- Hostel & Library security will be refunded at the time of leaving the Institute on producing no dues certificates from the sections concerned & original receipt of security paid.
- Information regarding hostel fee is given under the head of fee structure.
- All the hostellers will be required to wear I-card of the hostel issued by the institute in the campus.

- Any violation of hostel rules by a hosteller will be liable to disciplinary action.
- Only selected and pre-identified relatives/persons will be allowed to meet with the hostellers.

RULES AND REGULATIONS REGARDING CARE OF EQUIPMENTS

- Equipments will be issued by the Store's officer to the students on due authorization by the teacher concerned.
- Each student to whom equipment has been issued will have to sign a receipt.
- Any physical damage to equipments will be the direct responsibility of the students/group of students in whose name equipments are issued.
- Students returning the equipment after the due date will be fined by late fee.
- Students must immediately inform the maintenance staff and teacher, of any faults they experience while handling the equipments.
- If a student loses or damages equipment issued to him or her, he or she should immediately inform the office i.e. Stores/Faculty/ Administration giving full details of circumstances leading to the loss or damage of equipment.
- Student who has lost or damaged the equipment will be required to replace it within reasonable time, the identical piece(s) or part of the equipment or pay the current market value of the equipment. Failing this, student will not be permitted to attend the classes and not be allowed to appear in the examination and his/her admission can also be cancelled. Simultaneously, the loss or theft of equipment will be reported to the police.
- In case of damage or loss to any equipment by students working in a group, the fine will be levied collectively on the assigned group.
- At the time of admission an undertaking will also be taken from the student to this effect.

STUDENT'S DISCIPLINE

- Every student should maintain the discipline of institute.
- No student is allowed to visit places or areas declared by the competent authority as "Out of Bounds" for the students.
- Every student is required to carry his / her Identity Card issued by the competent authority. Every student, who has been issued the Identity Card shall have to produce or surrender the Identity Card, as and when required by the Proctorial Staff, Teaching and Library Staff and the Officials of the Institute.
- Any student found guilty of impersonation or of giving a false name or found guilty of forgery shall be liable to disciplinary action.
- The loss of the Identity Card, whenever it occurs, shall immediately be reported in writing to the Competent Authority. New I-card will be provided after charging penalty of Rs. 100/-.

PROHIBITION AND PUNISHMENT FOR SEXUAL HARASSMENT AND RAGGING

ANTI-RAGGING CELL:

Ragging in any form is strictly prohibited within the premises of the Institute, in the premises of the Hostel or in rented quarters outside the campus and any part of JVBI system as well.

ANTI-SEXUAL HARRASMENT CELL:

As a part of the Policy against Sexual Harassment, JVBI seeks to maintain and create an academic and work environment, free of sexual harassment for students, academic and non-teaching staff. This will also apply to outsiders and residents, on the JVBI campus.

All complaints of ragging and sexual harassment would be heard and redressed by the Committee, formed for the purpose from time to time by the Vice-Chancellor of the Institute and in accordance with the rules framed for the purpose.

BREACH OF DISCIPLINE INCLUDES

- Use of Non-vegetarian food items, Smoking, Tobacco, drugs and any intoxicants including alcohol and alcoholic product.
- Irregularity in attendance.
- Causing disturbance to classes, offices, libraries, auditoriums, play grounds etc.

- Misconduct or misbehaviour of any nature at the time of meetings, during curricular or extra-curricular activities of the Institute.
- Misconduct or misbehaviour of any nature at the examination centre.
- Misconduct or misbehaviour of any nature towards a teacher or any employee of the Institute or any visitor to the Institute.
- Causing damage to the property of the Institute.
- Giving publicity to misleading accounts or rumours amongst the students.
- Refusing to produce or surrender the Identity Card as and when required by competent authority and other staff of the Institute.
- Students found guilty of breach of discipline shall be liable to such punishment, as fine, campus ban, expulsion or rustication.
- All powers relating to discipline and disciplinary action in relation to student shall vest in Vice-Chancellor. However, the Vice-Chancellor may delegate all or any of his/her powers as he/she deems proper to the competent authority.

AWARD OF DEGREE

- Students who have successfully completed the programmes of study will be awarded degrees at the Convocation. If convocation is not organized then degrees will be distributed from the counter after its approval by concerned statutory body.
- The Examination Result is displayed in the Institute's website http://www.jvbi.ac.in.

INFORMATION REGARDING DISTANCE EDUCATION

ADMISSION & REGISTRATION

- Duly filled-in application form along with one photograph, copies of mark-sheets, certificates and a Demand Draft for the requisite fee should reach JVBI, Ladnun on or before the due dates mentioned in the prospects.
- The application forms received after the due date or found incomplete are liable to be summarily rejected and no correspondence in this regard shall be made by the Institute.
- After the scrutiny of the admission forms, the candidates will be enrolled by the Institute. Identity card will be sent to them.
- The applicants are advised to send their application forms by registered post only.
- If a candidate remains absent in the annual examination, he/she may be allowed to continue his/her studies in the same class in the very next subsequent year only with latest syllabus prescribed. For this he/she will have to pay Rs. 1500/- for renewal.

STUDY MATERIAL AND SESSIONAL WORK

• After the enrolment of the candidate, the syllabus and most of the study materials of each subject/paper will be sent in first instalment and rest will be sent in second instalment. Each student of U.G. & P.G. will be sent one sessional works (question Paper) on the syllabus of each subject/paper. Marks obtained in these sessional works will be added to the marks obtained in the subject/paper concerned in the annual examination. The last date of submitting sessional papers will be 30th June.

CONTACT CLASSES

A. Practical-cum-Contact Classes for M.A./M.Sc. in SOL, PM & Yoga:

- Every student will have to compulsorily participate in practical-cum-contact classes for one month to be organised at Ladnun in between the months of March to June.
- There may be other centres also depending upon the sufficient number of students and the availability of the faculty and other resources.
- For attending the contact classes the candidates have to bear the expenses of board and Lodging on their own. During this period the students will be assigned practical work and also to solve their difficulties related to theory part to all possible extent.

B. Contact Classes for Other Courses:

- Contact Classes for B.A./B.Com. and M.A. will be conducted for ten days mainly at Ladnun
 centre. These may be organised at other centres also on the availability of resources and
 depending upon sufficient number of students.
- For the students of B.A. offering Science of Living as one of the optional subjects, the practical training will be given during the period of contact classes.

C. Contact Classes for B. Lib and I. Sc. :

Contact Classes for B.Lib. & I.Sc. will be conducted for fifteen days at Ladnun.

COMMON RULES FOR ALL THE CONTACT CLASSES

- All the students are required to attend the contact classes.
- The examination of practical papers will be conducted at the end of contact classes.
- The marks so awarded will be added to those obtained in the annual examination.
- The students who do not attend the Practical-cum-contact classes followed by practical examination, will not be allowed to appear in annual examination.

EXAMINATION CENTRES

Annual Examinations for B.A. and M.A./M.Sc. and other courses will be held at different centres in Rajasthan like Ladnun centre. Other centres are Ajmer, Asind, Balotra, Banswara, Bhilwara, Bhinmal, Bilada, Borunda, Chhotikhatu, Dausa, Devatu, Debbupura (Jaisalmer), Dhaulpur, Gangashahar, Gachhipura, Gorunda (Udaipur), Jaipur, Jalore, Jatwa Kalan (Sawai Madhopur), Khajuwala, Khandela, Jayal, Jodhpur, Jobner, Kota, Khabdiyan, Laxmangarh, Mukundgarh, Nagaur, Nawalgarh, Nokha, Pali, Padihara, Pilibanga, Rajsamand, Revdar (Sirohi), Roopbas, Sanchore, Sardarshahar, Shahpura, Sikar, Silanvad, Taranagar and Udaipur. All rights are reserved to JVBI for continuing above centres and creating new centres. These are considered formal centres meant for general student. Non-formal centres may be created for those students, who are Sadhu/Sadhvijis. These centres are created at the request of such type of students and these should be at any recognised School/College. The concerned School/College should take all the responsibility to conduct examination following all the rules and regulations and instructions of Examination section of Jain Vishva Bharati Institute.

Board and lodging arrangements at the examination centres and at the centres for contact classes will have to be made by the candidates themselves.

EXAMINATION FORMS

A blank examination form is attached in prospectus for new students. Duly filled examination form should reach JVBI along with Admission Form. To old students examination forms will be sent by Directorate of Distance Education along with their Study materials. The same are to be filled in and sent back to the JVBI, Ladnun. The admit card in which his/her roll no. is allotted will be uploaded on website <code>www.jvbi.ac.in</code> in advance of commencement of the examination.

ADMISSION THROUGH B.P.P.

The Candidates who have not passed 10+2 Examination or do not have any prior formal qualification and attained the age of 18 years can seek admission in BA after passing the BPP. A certificate for date of birth is to be attached with the application form.

LIST OF COURSES EXAMINATION MEDIUM / APPLICATION FEE / INTAKES

S. No	Name of Department and Courses	Exam. Medium	App. Fee	In- take
	(A) REGULAR COURSES			
I	DEPT. OF JAINOLOGY AND COMPARATIVE RELIGION & PHILOSOPHY			
1	1. M.A. in Jainology and Comparative Religion & Philosophy	H/E	200	15
	2. M.A. in Philosophy	H/E	200	15
	3. M.Phil. in Jainology and Comparative Religion & Philosophy	H/E	500	15
	4. PG Diploma in Jain Studies	H/E	200	30
II	DEPT. OF PRACHYA VIDYA EVAM BHASHA			
11	5. M.A. in Sanskrit	H/E/Skt.	200	30
	6. M.A. in Prakrit	H/E/Pkt.	200	15
	7. M.A. in Hindi	H	200	15
	8. M. Phil. in Prakrit and Jain Agama	H/E	500	15
	9. Certificate Course in Prakrit	H/E/Pkt.	200	NL
	10. Certificate Course in Sanskrit (3 Month)	H/Skt.	200	NL
	11. Certificate Course in Sanskrit (6 Month)	H/Skt.	200	NL
Ш	DEPT. OF YOGA AND SCIENCE OF LIVING			
	12. M.A./M.Sc. in Yoga and Science of Living	H/E	200	15
	13. M.A./M.Sc. in Clinical Psychology	H/E	200	15
	14. PG Diploma in Preksha Yoga Therapy	H/E	200	30
	15. PG Diploma in Naturopathy	H/E	200	30
	16. Certificate Course in Yoga and Preksha Meditation	H/E	200	30
	17. Certificate Course in SOL, P.M. and Yoga Education	H/E	200	NL
IV	DEPT. OF NONVIOLENCE AND PEACE			
-•	18. M.A. in Nonviolence and Peace	H/E	200	15
	19. M.A. in Political Science (Innovative)	H/E	200	15
	20. M. Phil. in Nonviolence and Peace	H/E	500	15
	21. P.G. Diploma in NGO Management	H/E	200	30
	22. P.G. Diploma in Rural Development	H/E	200	30
	23. Certificate in Nonviolence and Peace	H/E	200	NL
V	DEPT. OF SOCIAL WORK			
	24. Master of Social Work (MSW)	H/E	200	60
	25. PG Diploma in Corporate Social Responsibility	H/E	200	30
	26. PG Diploma in Human Resource Management	H/E	200	30
	27. PG Diploma in Gender Empowerment	H/E	200	30
	28. PG Diploma in Counselling and Communication	H/E	200	30
VI	DEPT. OF EDUCATION			
	29. Master of Education (M.Ed.)	H/E	500	50
	30. Bachelor of Education (B.Ed.)	H/E	500	200
	31. B.AB.Ed Integrated Course	H/E	500	50
	32. B.ScB.Ed. Integrated Course	H/E	500	50
VII	DEPT. OF ENGLISH			
	33. M.A. in English	ENG	500	30
		<u> </u>	l	

_		_		
S.	Name of Department and Courses	Exam.	App.	In-
No	•	Medium	Fee	take
VI	I ACHARYA KALU KANYA MAHAVIDYALAYA			
	34. B.A. (Bachelor of Arts)	H/E	200	150
	35. B.Com. (Bachelor of Commerce)	H/E	200	100
	36. B.Lib. (Bachelor of Library and Information Science)	H/E	200	20
	37. PG Diploma in Banking	H/E	200	30
	38. Certificate Course in Journalism & Mass Media	H/E	200	100
	39. Diploma Course in Rajbhasha Studies	H	200	100
	40. Certificate Course in Office Automation and Internet	H/E	200	100
	41. Certificate Course in Photoshop	H/E	200	50
	42. Certificate Course in HTML-Web Designing	H/E	200	50
F	OR LAST DATE OF SUBMISSION OF APPLICATION FORM FOR			
F	REGULAR COURSES PLEASE SEE PAGE NUMBER 56			
(B)	CORRESPONDENCE COURSES PG COURSES			
1		H/E		NL
	 M.A. in Jainology and Comparative Religion & Philosophy M.A./M.Sc. in Yoga and Science of Living 	H/E		NL NL
	3. M.A. in Education*	H/E	_	NL
	4. M.A. in Hindi	HINDI	_	NL
	5. M.A. in English	ENG	_	NL
	6. M.A. in Nonviolence and Peace*	H/E	_	NL
II	UG COURSES			
	7. B.A. (Bachelor of Arts)	H/E	_	NL
	8. B.Lib. and I.SC. (Bachelor of Library and Information Science)*	H/E	_	NL
	9. B.Com. (Bachelor of Commerce)*	H/E	_	NL
	10. Bachelor Preparatory Programme (BPP)*	H/E	_	NL
III	CERTIFICATE COURSES			
	THREE-MONTH CERTIFICATE COURSES:			
	11. Training in Nonviolence*	H/E		NL
	12. Understanding Religion	ENG	_	NL
	SIX-MONTH CERTIFICATE COURSES:			
	13. Jain Religion & Philosophy	ENG	_	NL
	14. Prakrit*	H/E/PKT.	_	NL
	15. Jain Art and Aesthetics	ENG	_	NL
	16. Human Rights#	H/E	_	NL
IV	TRAINING PROGRAMME			NIT
	17. Preksha Life Skill	_		NL

H/E: Hindi or English; SKT: Sanskrit; PKT: Prakrit; NL: No Limit

LAST DATE FOR SUBMISSION OF APPLICATION FORM FOR CORROSPONDENCE COURSES

- 1. Without late fee 31-12-2016
- 2. With late fee of Rs. 200/- 31-01-2017 and with late fee of Rs. 500/- 28-02-2017.
- 3. For Certificate Courses 31-12-2016

^{*} Study material will be provided only in Hindi Language.

^{*}Study material will be provided only in English Language.

	Total	5362	7350	5062	4862	5362	5362	7350	5062	2700	2700	3200	6162	8150	5850	5850	2600	2700	5362	7350	5062	5850	5850	2700	16350	8820	7850	6850	6850	3800	3300	3800	4600	10350
	Laboratory	ı	1	1		1			1		1		008	800	-		I				1					-	1	1	1	1	1	1	800	T
	Field	1	1	1	Ι	_	—		1			—			—	—		_	—			—	_	_	1000	_	—	1	—	_	-	-		Ι
	Identity Card	100	100	100	100	100	100	100	100		_		100	100	100	100	100		100	100	100	100	100		100	100	100	100	100	100	100	100	100	100
	Development	100	100	100	100	100	100	100	100	100	100	100	100	100	100	100	100	100	100	100	100	100	100	100	100	100	100	100	100					100
STER	Student Insurance	20	20	20	50	20	20	50	20	50	20	20	20	20	20	20	20	20	20	20	20	20	20	20	20	20	20	20	20	_	_	_		50
SEME	Lib. Security	2000	2000	2000	2000	2000	2000	2000	2000	_		_	2000	2000	2000	2000	2000	_	2000	2000	2000	2000	2000		2000	2000	2000	2000	2000	2000	2000	2000	2000	2000
SES (I	noituT	12	2000	12	12	12	12	2000	12	200	200	1000	12	2000	1000	1000	1000	200	12	2000	12	1000	1000	200	10000	3500	2500	1500	1500	*	*	*	*	2000
COUR	Enrollments	200	200	200	200	200	200	200	200	200	200	200	200	200	200	200	200	200	200	200			200	200	200 1	Н		200	200	200	200	200	\dashv	200
LAR	Examination	800	800	200	800	008	008	800	200	200	200	200	008	008	008	008	008	200	008	008	200	008	008	200	008	008	008	008	008	008	800	800	800	800
REGU	Computer	200	200	200	200	200	009	200	200	200	200	009	200	200	200	009	200	200	009	200	200	200	200	009	200	200	009	200	009	200	*	200	200	200
FOR	Reading Room	100	100	100	100	100	100	100	100	100	100	100	100	100	100	100	100	100	100	100	100	100	100	100	100	100	100	100	100	100	100	100	100	100
STRUCTURE FOR REGULAR COURSES (I SEMESTER)	Medical	100	100	100	100	100	100	100	100	100	100	100	100	100	100	100	100	100	100	100	100	100	100	100	100	100	100	100	100	100	100	100	100	100
TRUC	Sports & Culture	200	200	200	200	200	200	200	200	200	200	200	200	200	200	500	200	200	200	200	200	200	200	200	200	200	200	200	200	*	*	*	*	200
FEE S	Library	200	200	200	200	200	200	200	200	200	200	200	200	200	200	200	200	200	200	200	200	200	200	200	200	200	200	200	200	*	*	*	*	200
	noissimbA	1000	1000	1000	500	1000	1000	1000	1000	250	250	250	1000	1000	200	200	250	250	1000	1000	1000	200	200	250	1000	1000	1000	1000	1000	*	*	*	*	1000
	SeszuoO	1 M.A. in Jainology		3 M.Phil. in Jainology		5 M.A. in Sanskrit	6 M.A. in Prakrit	7 M.A. in Hindi	8 M.Phil. in Prakrit	9 Certificate Course in Prakrit	0 Certificate Course in Sanskrit (3 Month)	-		3 M.A./M.Sc. in Clinical Psychology	4 PG Dip. in Preksha Yoga Therapy	5 PG Diploma in Naturopathy	6 Cert. in Yoga and PM	7 Cert.in SOL, P.M. and Yoga Education	8 M.A. in Nonviolence and Peace	9 M.A. in Political Science		1 PG. Diploma in NGO Management		3 Cert. in Nonviolence and Peace	4 Master in Social Work (MSW)	5 PG Diploma in Cor. Social Res.	6 PG Diploma in Human R.M.	7 PG Diploma in Gender Emp.	8 PG Diploma in Couns. and Comm.	9 Master of Education (M.Ed.)		_		3 M.A. in English
<u> </u>	S. No.	01	05	03	04	02	90	07	80	60	10	11	12	13	14	15	16	17	18	19	20	21	22	23	24	25	56	27	28	59	30	31	32	33

		ı —				_	ı —	I	ı —	
	lstoT	7050	7050	5850	6550	3700	5550	3200	3700	3700
	Laboratory		ı	ı	ı	ı	ı	ı	ı	
	Field	1			1	I	1	I	1	
	Identity Card	100	100	100	100	_	100	ı	ı	
(Development	100	100	100	100	100	100	100	100	100
STER	Student Insurance	50	20	20	50	20	50	50	50	50
SEME	Lib. Security (Refundable)	2000	2000	2000	2000	I	2000	1	1	
FEE STRUCTURE FOR REGULAR COURSES (I SEMESTER)	noituT	2500	2500	200	2000	1500	1000	1000	1500	1500
con	Enrollments	200	200	200	200	200	200	200	200	200
ILAR	Examination	200	200	800	200	200	200	200	200	200
REGU	Сотриѓег	200	200	200	200	200	200	200	200	200
FOR	Reading Room	100	100	100	100	100	100	100	100	100
TURE	Medical	100	100	100	100	100	100	100	100	100
STRUC	Sports & Culture	200	200	200	200	200	200	200	200	200
FEE	Library	200	200	200	200	200	200	200	200	200
	noissimbA	200	200	1000	200	250	200	250	250	250
	Soerrses	34 B.A. (Bachelor of Arts)	B. Com. (Bachelor of Commerce)	B. Lib.	PG Diploma in Banking	Cert. in Journalism & Mass Media	Dip. Course In Rajbhasha Studies	40 Cert. in Office Automation and Internet	Cert. in Photoshop	42 Cert. in HTML-Web Designing
	S. No.	34	35]	36	37	38	39	40	41	42

* As per Rajasthan Government Norms.

Note: 1. Degree Fees of Rs 300/-, Diploma Fees of Rs 200/-, Certificate Fees of Rs. 100/- will be charged along with other fees from the students of Final Year/Final Semester at the time of admission.

 	Khokhari, Baldu, Datau, Genana 8200/-
--	---------------------------------------

| | T | | | | | | | | | |
 | | | |

 | | | | | | | П | | |
 | | | | |
 | | П |
|---------------------|--|--|-----------------------------|---|---|--|--|---|--|---
--|--|---------------------|---------------------------
--
--|------------------------------
--|--|--------------------------------|---|---------------------------|--|--|------------------------------|--
--|-----------------|--|---|--|-----------------------|-------------------------------------|
| IstoT | 2012 | 4000 | 1712 | 2012 | 2012 | 2012 | 4000 | 1712 | 2812 | 4800 | 3000
 | 3000 | 2012 | 4000 | 1712

 | 3000 | 3000 | 13000 | 2200 | 4200 | 3200 | 3500 | 1500 | 1000 | 1500
 | 2300 | 7000 | 4200 | 4200 | 2500
 | 2700 | 2700 |
| Laboratory | I | I | I | I | 1 | | 1 | 1 | 800 | 800 |
 | 1 | 1 | 1 | 1

 | 1 | 1 | 1 | Ι | 1 | I | 1 | | |
 | 008 | ı | I | 1 | ı
 | ı | I |
| Field | I | 1 | 1 | I | 1 | 1 | | 1 | I | 1 | 1
 | ı | ı | ı | ı

 | I | | 1000 | 1 | 1 | | _ | | |
 | | 1 | ı | ı | ı
 | 1 | I |
| Development | 100 | 100 | 100 | 100 | 100 | 100 | 100 | 100 | 100 | 100 | 100
 | 100 | 100 | 100 | 100

 | 100 | 100 | 100 | 100 | 100 | 100 | 100 | 1 | |
 | | 100 | 100 | 100 | 100
 | 100 | 100 |
| поізиТ | 12 | 2000 | 12 | 12 | 12 | 12 | 2000 | 12 | 12 | 2000 | 1000
 | 1000 | 12 | 2000 | 12

 | 1000 | 1000 | 10000 | 3500 | 2500 | 1500 | 1500 | * | * | *
 | * | 2000 | 2500 | 2500 | 200
 | 1000 | 1000 |
| Examination | 800 | 800 | 200 | 800 | 800 | 800 | 800 | 200 | 800 | 800 | 800
 | 800 | 800 | 800 | 200

 | 800 | 800 | 800 | 800 | 800 | 800 | 800 | 800 | 800 | 800
 | 800 | 800 | 200 | 200 | 800
 | 200 | 200 |
| Computer | 200 | 200 | 200 | 200 | 200 | 200 | 200 | 200 | 200 | 200 | 200
 | 200 | 200 | 200 | 200

 | 200 | 200 | 200 | 200 | 200 | 200 | 200 | 200 | I | 200
 | 200 | 200 | 200 | 200 | 200
 | 200 | 200 |
| Reading
Room | 100 | 100 | 100 | 100 | 100 | 100 | 100 | 100 | 100 | 100 | 100
 | 100 | 100 | 100 | 100

 | 100 | 100 | 100 | 100 | 100 | 100 | 100 | 100 | 100 | 100
 | 100 | 100 | 100 | 100 | 100
 | 100 | 100 |
| Medical | 100 | 100 | 100 | 100 | 100 | 100 | 100 | 100 | 100 | 100 | 100
 | 100 | 100 | 100 | 100

 | 100 | 100 | 100 | 100 | 100 | 100 | 100 | 100 | 100 | 100
 | 100 | 100 | 100 | 100 | 100
 | 100 | 100 |
| Sports &
Culture | 200 | 200 | 200 | 200 | 200 | 200 | 200 | 200 | 200 | 200 | 200
 | 200 | 200 | 200 | 200

 | 200 | 200 | 200 | 200 | 200 | 500 | 200 | * | * | *
 | * | 200 | 200 | 200 | 200
 | 200 | 200 |
| Library | 200 | 200 | 200 | 200 | 200 | 200 | 200 | 200 | 200 | 200 | 200
 | 200 | 200 | 200 | 200

 | 200 | 200 | 200 | 200 | 200 | 200 | 200 | * | * | *
 | * | 200 | 200 | 200 | 200
 | 200 | 200 |
| essinoO | M.A. in Jainology | M.A. in Philosophy | M.Phil. in Jainology | PG Diploma in Jain Studies | M.A. in Sanskrit | M.A. in Prakrit | M.A. in Hindi | M.Phil. in Prakrit | M.A./M.Sc. in Yoga and Science of Living | M.A./M.Sc. in Clinical Psychology | PG Dip. in Preksha Yoga Therapy
 | PG Diploma in Naturopathy | M.A. in Nonviolence | M.A. in Political Science | M.Phil. in Nonviolence

 | PG Diploma in NGO Management | PG Diploma in Rural Development | Master in Social Work (MSW) | PG Diploma in Cor. Social Res. | PG Diploma in Human R.M. | PG Diploma in Gender Emp. | PG Diploma in Couns. and Comm. | Master of Education (M.Ed) | Bachelor of Education (B.Ed) | B.AB.Ed. Integrated Course
 | B.ScB.Ed. Integrated Course | M.A. in English | B.A. (Bachelor of Arts) | B.Com. (Bachelor of Commerce) | B.Lib.
 | PG Diploma in Banking | 39 Dip. Course In Rajbhasha Studies |
| .oN .2 | | 2 | 3 | 4 | 2 | 9 | 7 | ∞ | | 13 | 14
 | 15 | | | 20

 | 21 | 22 | 24 | 25 | 56 | 27 | 28 | 58 | 30 | 31
 | 32 | 33 | 34 | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
 | 37 | 39 |
| | Courses Sports & Culture Reading Reading Computer Computer Tution Tution Tution Tution Tution | M.A. in Jainology M.A. in Jaino | M.A. in Jainology Courses | M.A. in Jainology 200 200 100 | M.A. in Jainology 200 200 100 100 500 800 12 100 400 M.A. in Jainology 200 200 100 100 500 800 12 100 400 M.A. in Philosophy 200 200 100 100 500 800 12 100 400 M.Phil. in Jainology 200 200 100 100 500 800 12 100 400 PG Diploma in Jain Studies 200 200 100 100 100 400 PG Diploma in Jain Studies 200 200 100 201 201 | M.A. in Jainology 200 200 100 100 500 800 12 100 100 100 500 800 12 100 100 400 M.A. in Jainology 200 200 100 100 500 800 12 100 — 400 M.A. in Philosophy 200 200 100 100 500 800 12 100 — 400 PG Diploma in Jain Studies 200 200 100 100 500 800 12 100 — 201 M.A. in Sanskrit 200 200 100 100 500 800 12 100 — 201 | M.A. in Jainology 200 200 100 100 500 800 12 100 40 M.A. in Jainology 200 200 100 100 100 500 800 12 100 40 M.A. in Philosophy 200 200 100 100 500 800 2000 100 40 M.A. in Philosophy 200 200 100 100 500 800 12 100 40 M.A. in Pakrit 200 200 100 100 500 800 12 100 20 M.A. in Prakrit 200 200 100 100 100 20 20 | M.A. in Jainology 200 200 100 100 500 800 12 100 400 M.A. in Jainology 200 200 100 100 500 800 12 100 400 M.A. in Philosophy 200 200 100 100 500 800 12 100 400 M.A. in Philosophy 200 200 100 100 500 800 12 100 400 M.A. in Philosophy 200 200 100 100 500 800 12 100 171 M.A. in Sanskrit 200 200 100 100 500 800 12 100 201 M.A. in Prakrit 200 200 100 100 500 800 12 100 201 M.A. in Hindi 200 200 100 100 200 201 | M.A. in Jainology 200 200 100 100 500 800 12 100 — 400 M.A. in Jainology 200 200 100 100 100 500 800 12 100 — 400 M.A. in Philosophy 200 200 100 100 100 500 800 12 100 — 400 M.A. in Philosophy 200 200 100 100 500 800 12 100 — 400 M.A. in Phili in Jainology 200 200 100 100 500 800 12 100 — 400 M.A. in Sanskrit 200 200 100 100 500 800 12 100 — 201 M.A. in Prakrit 200 200 100 100 500 800 12 100 — 201 M.A. in Hindi 200 200 100 100 500 800 12 100 — 201 M.Phil. in Prakrit | M.A. in Jainology M.A. in Phill. in Jainology M.A. in Phill. in Jainology M.A. in Phill in Prakrit 200 200 100 100 500 800 12 100 171 100 M.A. in Phill in Prakrit 200 200 100 100 500 800 12 100 | M.A. in Jainology 200 200 100 100 500 800 12 100 — 400 M.A. in Jainology 200 200 100 100 500 800 12 100 — 400 M.A. in Phil. in Jainology 200 200 100 100 500 800 12 100 — 400 M.Phil. in Jainology 200 200 100 100 500 800 12 100 — 201 M.Phil. in Jainology 200 200 100 100 100 — 200 171 M.A. in Sanskrit 200 200 100 100 100 100 — 201 M.A. in Prakrit 200 200 100 100 500 800 12 100 — 201 M.A. in Hindi 200 200 100 100 500 800 12 100 — 201 M.A.M.S. | M.A. in Jainology 200 200 100 100 500 800 12 100 | M.A. in Prakrit | M.A. in Jainology | M.A. in Jainology 200 200 100 500 800 12 100 — 400 M.A. in Jainology 200 200 100 100 500 800 12 100 — 400 M.A. in Philosophy 200 200 100 100 500 800 12 100 — 400 M.A. in Philosophy 200 200 100 100 500 800 12 100 — 400 M.A. in Philosophy 200 200 100 100 500 800 12 100 — 200 M.A. in Philosophy 200 200 100 100 100 — 200 100 100 — 200 M.A. in Prakrit 200 200 100 100 500 800 12 100 — 200 M.A. in Pinkli in Prakrit 200 200 100 100 100 200 100 100 — 200 M.A.M.S., in Clinical Psychology 200 200 <th> MA. in Jairology</th> <th> M.A. in Jairology 200 200 100 100 500 800 12 100</th> <th> M.A. in Jainology Library M.A. in Jainology Library Libr</th> <th> M.A. in Jainology</th> <th> M.A. in Parkritt 200 200 100 100 500 800 12 100</th> <th> MAA. in Jatinology</th> <th>MA. In Jainology 200 200 100 100 500 800 12 100 ————————————————————————————————————</th> <th>MA. In Jainology 200 200 100 100 500 800 12 Indicated particular strains MA. In Jainology 200 200 100 100 500 800 12 100 — MA. In Palicology 200 200 100 100 100 500 800 12 100 — MA. In Palicology 200 200 100 100 100 500 800 12 100 — MA. In Paliculogy 200 200 100</th> <th> MA. In Jainology</th> <th> MA-A. In Jainology 200 200 100 100 500 800 12 100 10</th> <th> MAA. in Jainology 200 200 100 100 500 800 12 100</th> <th> MAA. In Parkirt</th> <th> MAA. in Philosophy 200 200 100 100 500 800 12 100 10</th> <th> MAA. in Jamolegy 200 200 100 100 500 800 12 100</th> <th> MAA. in Packirt In Packirt Packirt Packirt In Packirt Packirt Packirt In Packirt Pac</th> <th> MA. In Jalnology</th> <th> MAA in Jainology</th> | MA. in Jairology | M.A. in Jairology 200 200 100 100 500 800 12 100 | M.A. in Jainology Library M.A. in Jainology Library Libr | M.A. in Jainology | M.A. in Parkritt 200 200 100 100 500 800 12 100 | MAA. in Jatinology | MA. In Jainology 200 200 100 100 500 800 12 100 ———————————————————————————————————— | MA. In Jainology 200 200 100 100 500 800 12 Indicated particular strains MA. In Jainology 200 200 100 100 500 800 12 100 — MA. In Palicology 200 200 100 100 100 500 800 12 100 — MA. In Palicology 200 200 100 100 100 500 800 12 100 — MA. In Paliculogy 200 200 100 | MA. In Jainology | MA-A. In Jainology 200 200 100 100 500 800 12 100 10 | MAA. in Jainology 200 200 100 100 500 800 12 100 | MAA. In Parkirt | MAA. in Philosophy 200 200 100 100 500 800 12 100 10 | MAA. in Jamolegy 200 200 100 100 500 800 12 100 | MAA. in Packirt In Packirt Packirt Packirt In Packirt Packirt Packirt In Packirt Pac | MA. In Jalnology | MAA in Jainology |

TRANSPORTATION

- (a) In case of any emergency if the Institute's Bus is not available for any unforeseen reasons, students will have to visit concurrent field work areas at their own cost or own means.
- (b) Observation visits/field trips/rural & urban camps/study tour fee will be charged separately on the basis of actual expenses.
- (c) All expenses during Summer/Block Placement will have to be borne by the students themselves.

FEE FOR CORRESPONDENCE COURSES

Sl. No.	Programmes/Courses	Rs. (per annum)
01.	M.A. in Jainology Comparative Religion and Philosophy	4500/-
02.	M.A./M.Sc. in Yoga and Science of Living	6000/-
03.	M.A. in Education	9000/-
04.	M.A. in Hindi	4500/-
05.	M.A. in English	4500/-
06.	M.A. in Nonviolence and Peace	
07.	B.A	4000/-
08.	B.Com.	4000/-
09.	B.Lib. and Information Science	7000/-
10.	BPP	1500/-
11.	Cert. in Training in Nonviolence	500/-
12.	Cert. in Understanding Religion	
13.	Cert. in Jain Religion and Philosophy	
14.	Cert. in Prakrit	
15.	Cert. in Jain Art and Aesthetics	1000/-
16.	Cert. in Human Rights	1000/-
17.	Cert. in Preksha Life Skill	

Note: (i) 50% concession in Tuition fee in the Regular Course including Ph.D. and 50% concession in Programe fee in the Corrospondence Course shall be granted to the Staff & their spouse and two dependent children of the staff members of the JVBI.

- (ii) 25% concession in Tuition fee in the Regular Course and 25% concession in Programe fee in the Corrospondence Course shall be granted to the Staff & their spouse and two dependent children of the staff members of the JVB.
- (iii) Sadhus/Sadhvis/Saman/Samanis etc., who have renounced the worldly possessions are exempted from paying any kind of fee.
- (iv) In the event of a student/candidate found ineligible withdrawing before the starting of the course, the waitlisted candidates should be given admission against the vacant seat. The entire fee collected from the student, after a deduction of the processing fee of not more than Rs. 1000/- (one thousand only) shall be refunded to the student/candidate. In case a student leaves after joining the course and the seat consequently falling vacant is filled by another candidate by the last date fixed for admission, the fee collected from the earlier candidate will be refunded proportionately after deducting monthly fee and hostel rent where applicable.
- (v) The commencement of any regular course or any subject or any paper of the course is subject to the enrolment of a minimum number of students. The decision of the competent authority will be final.
- (vi) The Institute reserves the right to revise the fees, etc., from time to time.

ELIGIBILITY CRITERIA / DURATION

S. N	Vo.	Courses	Eligibility Criteria	Duration
			(A) REGULAR COURSES	
01.	M.A	A. in Jainology	10+2+3 or its Equivalent with 45% marks in aggregate	02 Years
02.	M.A	A. in Philosophy	10+2+3 or its Equivalent with 45% marks in aggregate	02 Years
03.	M.F		55% marks in M.A. or Acharya of the following subjects :	01 Year
04.	PGI	D in Jain Studies	10+2+3 or Equivalent	01 Year
05.	M.A	A. in Sanskrit	10+2+3 or Equivalent with 45% marks in aggregate	02 Years
06.	M.A	A. in Prakrit	10+2+3 or Equivalent with 45% marks in aggregate	02 Years
07.	M.A	A. Hindi	10+2+3 or Equivalent with 45% marks in aggregate	02 Years
08.	M.F		55% marks in M.A. or Acharya of the following subjects:	01 Year
09.	Cer	tificate Course in Prakrit	Age 18 years and above + Literate	03 Months
10.	Cer	tificate Course in Sanskrit	10+2 or Equivalent with Age 18 years and above + Literate	03 Months
11.	Cer	tificate Course in Sanskrit	10+2 or Equivalent with Age 18 years and above + Literate	
12.	M.A	A./M.Sc. in Yoga and SOL	Graduate in any discipline with 45% marks in aggregate	02 Years
13.	M.A	A./M.Sc. in Clinical Psy.	Graduate in any discipline with 45% marks in aggregate	02 Years
14.	PGI	D in Preksha Yoga Therapy	B.Sc. with Biology or M.Sc. in Science of Living (Age limit 38 years) \ldots	01 Year
15.	Dip		10+2 or Equivalent	
16.	Cer.	G	10+2 or Equivalent	
		_	10th or Equivalent	
18.	M.A	A. in Nonviolence and Peace	10+2+3 or Equivalent with 45% marks in aggregate	02 Years
19.	M.A		10+2+3 or Equivalent with 45% marks in aggregate	
20.	M.F		55% marks in M.A.	
21.	PGI	D in NGO Management	10+2+3 or Equivalent	01 Year
	PGI	D Rural Development	10+2+3 or Equivalent	01 Year
23.			10+2 or Equivalent	
			10+2+3 or Equivalent with 45% marks in aggregate	
			10+2+3 or Equivalent	
			10+2+3 or Equivalent	
		D in Gender Emp. D in Coun. and Comm.	10+2+3 or Equivalent	
	M.E		PMET qualified conducted by the Raj. Govt. for that year	
	B.E		PTET	
		U	PTET	
		U	PTET.	
		_	10+2+3 or Equivalent with 45% marks in aggregate	
	B.A		10+2 or Equivalent with 45% marks in aggregate	
	B.C		10+2 or Equivalent with 45% marks in aggregate	
	B.Li		10+2+3 or Equivalent with 45% marks in aggregate	
			10+2 or Equivalent.	
			10+2 or Equivalent	
39. 40.			10+2 or Equivalent	
			10+2 or Equivalent	
			10+2 or Equivalent	

(B) CORRESPONDENCE COURSES **PG COURSES** M.A. in Jainology M.A. in Yoga and SOL M.A. in Education M.A. in Hindi M.A. in English M.A. in Nonviolence **UG COURSES** B.A. 7. B.Lib. and LSC. B.Com. 10. BPP III CERTIFICATE COURSES 11. Training in Nonviolence 12. Understanding Religion 13. Jain Religion & Phil. 14. Prakrit 15. Jain Art and Aesthetics 16. Human Rights IV TRAINING PROGRAMME 18. Preksha Life Skill

M.Phil/Ph.D./D.Lit. PROGRAMME

- 1. M.Phil./Ph.D./D.Lit. in Jainology and Comparative Religion and Philosophy
- 2. M.Phil. in Prakrit and Jain Agama
- 3. Ph.D./D.Lit. in Prakrit, Sanskrit and Hindi
- 4. Ph.D./D.Lit. in Yoga and Science of Living
- 5. M.Phil. in Nonviolence and Peace
- 6. Ph.D./D.Lit in Nonviolenc and Peace and Political Science
- 7. Ph.D./D.Lit. in Social Work
- 8. Ph.D./D.Lit. in Education
- 9. Ph.D./D.Lit. in English

Eligibility: Masters Degree with minimum of 55% marks

Important Dates for Admission in M.Phil/Ph.D./D.Lit. Programmes:

(Applicants may visit our website **www.jvbi.ac.in** for vacant seats, further details and submission of application form)

FEE STRUCTURE FOR Ph.D. COURSE

(A) General Fee:

For Indian	Students For A	broad Students
1. Information Brochure with Application Form	Rs. 500/-	U.S. \$25
2. Research Eligibility Test Fee	Rs. 2,500/-	U.S. \$125
3. Course Work Fee	Rs. 5,000/-	U.S. \$250
4. Course Work Exam Fee	Rs. 1500/-	U.S. \$75
5. Library Fee (per annum)	Rs. 2,000/-	U.S. \$100
6. Library Caution Money	Rs. 2,000/-	U.S. \$100
7. Registration Fee	Rs. 7,000/-	U.S. \$350
8. Thesis Submission Fee	Rs. 15,000/-	U.S. \$750

(B) Academic Fee (after the completion of course work) : Fee as and when applicable for the respective departments.

DETAILS OF REGULAR COURSES

(I) DEPT. OF JAINOLOGY AND COMPARATIVE RELIGION & PHILOSOPHY

01. M.A. IN JAINOLOGY AND COMPARATIVE RELIGION & PHILOSOPHY

S	em	est	۵r	_T
		COL	T-1	-1

S.No.	Title of the Paper	Credit	Theory	CIA	MM
Core Con	npulsory				
JCRP-01	Jain History and Culture	4	70	30	100
JCRP-02	Jain Metaphysics	4	70	30	100
JCRP-03	Jain Ethics	4	70	30	100
	tive (One)				
	i) Religious Classics of Jainism	4	70	30	100
	ii)Method of Translation and Interpretation	4	70	30	100
	on (Compulsory)		70	0.0	400
JVBF-05	Value Education & Spirituality	4	70	30	100
Total		20	350	150	500
Semester-	-II				
S.No.	Title of the Paper	Credit	Theory	CIA	MM
Core Con	npulsory				
JCRP-06	Jain Epistemology	4	70	30	100
JCRP-07	Jain Theory of Karma	4	70	30	100
JCRP-08	Introduction to Asian Religions	4	70	30	100
Core Elec	etive (One)				
	i) Jain Meditation and Yoga	4	70	30	100
JCRP-09 (ii)Comparative Religion	4	70	30	100
Foundation	on (Compulsory)				
JVBF-10	Information Technology & Computer Application	4	70	30	100
Total		20	350	150	500
Semester-	-III				
S.No.	Title of the Paper	Credit	Theory	CIA	MM
Core Con	•				
JCRP-11	Jain Logic	4	70	30	100
JCRP-12	Anekant, Syadvada and Saptabhangi	4	70	30	100
JCRP-13	Jain Philosophy of Language	4	70	30	100
Core Elec	etive (One)				
JCRP-14	Indian Philosophy	4	70	30	100
JCRP-14	Western Philosophy	4	70	30	100
Core Ope	en Elective (One)				
	i) Introduction to Jainism	4	70	30	100
JCRP-15(i	i) Concept of Violence and Nonviolence	4	70	30	100
	in Jain Religious Classics				
Total		20	350	150	500

Seme	ster-IV				
S.No.	Title of the Paper	Credit	Theory	CIA	MM
Core	Compulsory				
JCRP-1	6 & 17 Dissertation	8	140	60	200
JCRP-	1 3	4	70	30	100
	Elective (One)		70	00	100
	19 (i) Manuscriptology 19 (ii)Research Methodology	4 4	70 70	30 30	100 100
	Open Elective (Compulsory)	4	70	30	100
JCRP-		4	70	30	100
Total		20	350	150	500
02. M.A.	IN PHILOSOPHY				
Semes	ster-I				
S.No.	Title of the Paper	Credit	Theory	CIA	MM
Core	Compulsory				
MAPI	I-01 Jain History and Culture	4	70	30	100
	I-02 Jain Metaphysics	4	70	30	100
MAPI	I-03 Jain Ethics	4	70	30	100
	Elective (One)				
	I-04(i) Religious Classics of Jainism	4	70	30	100
	I-04 (ii)Method of Translation and Interpretation lation (Compulsory)	4	70	30	100
JVBF-	• •	4	70	30	100
Total		20	350	150	500
Semes	ster-II				
S.No.	Title of the Paper	Credit	Theory	CIA	MM
Core	Compulsory				_
MAPI	H-06 Jain Epistemology	4	70	30	100
	I-07 Jain Theory of Karma	4	70	30	100
MAPI	I-08 Introduction to Asian Religions	4	70	30	100
	Elective (One)				
	I-09 (i) Jain Meditation and Yoga	4	70	30	100
	I-09 (ii) Comparative Religion lation (Compulsory)	4	70	30	100
JVBF-		4	70	30	100
Total	To information reciniology & computer Application	20	350	150	500
	ster-III	20	330	130	300
		C d:4	Theorem	CIA	N/N/
S.No.	Title of the Paper	Credit	Theory	CIA	MM_
	Compulsory	4	70	00	100
	I-11 Nyaya-Vaisesika Philosophy	4	70 70	30 30	100 100
	I-12 Sankhya Philosophy I-13 Yoga Philosophy	4 4	70 70	30 30	100
1717 11 1					100

	S.No. Title of the Paper	Credit	Theory	CIA	MM
	Core Elective (One)				
	MAPH-14 Mimansa Philosophy	4	70	30	100
	MAPH-14 Vedanta Philosophy	4	70	30	100
	Core Open Elective (One)				
	MAPH-15(i) Buddhist Philosophy	4	70	30	100
	MAPH-15(ii)Introduction to World Religions	4	70	30	100
	Total	20	350	150	500
	Semester-IV				
	S.No. Title of the Paper	Credit	Theory	CIA	MM
	Core Compulsory				
	MAPH-16&17 Dissertation	8	140	60	200
	MAPH-18 Philosophy of Religions	4	70	30	100
	Core Elective (One)				
	MAPH-19 (i) Contemporary Indian Philosophy	4	70	30	100
	MAPH-19 (ii) Contemporary Western Philosophy	4	70	30	100
	Core Open Elective (Compulsory)	-	. •		100
	MAPH-20 Study in Semitic Religions	4	70	30	100
	Total	20	350	150	500
03	. M.PHIL. IN JAINOLOGY AND COMPARATIVE RELIGIO	ON & PHILOS	OPHY		
	Semester-I				
	Semester-1				
	S.No. Title of the Paper	Credit	Theory	CIA	MM
	S.No. Title of the Paper	Credit	Theory	CIA	MM
	S.No. Title of the Paper Core Compulsory	Credit	Theory 70		MM 100
	S.No. Title of the Paper Core Compulsory JCRP/MPHIL-01 History of Jain Religion		· ·	30 30	
	S.No. Title of the Paper Core Compulsory	4	70	30	100
	S.No. Title of the Paper Core Compulsory JCRP/MPHIL-01 History of Jain Religion JCRP/MPHIL-02 Jain Philosophy	4 4	70 70	30 30	100 100
	S.No. Title of the Paper Core Compulsory JCRP/MPHIL-01 History of Jain Religion JCRP/MPHIL-02 Jain Philosophy JCRP/MPHIL-03 Jain Ethics Core Elective (One)	4 4	70 70	30 30	100 100
	S.No. Title of the Paper Core Compulsory JCRP/MPHIL-01 History of Jain Religion JCRP/MPHIL-02 Jain Philosophy JCRP/MPHIL-03 Jain Ethics	4 4 4	70 70 70	30 30 30	100 100 100
	S.No. Title of the Paper Core Compulsory JCRP/MPHIL-01 History of Jain Religion JCRP/MPHIL-02 Jain Philosophy JCRP/MPHIL-03 Jain Ethics Core Elective (One) JCRP/MPHIL-04 (i) Sanskrit Grammar	4 4 4	70 70 70 70	30 30 30 30	100 100 100 100
	S.No. Title of the Paper Core Compulsory JCRP/MPHIL-01 History of Jain Religion JCRP/MPHIL-02 Jain Philosophy JCRP/MPHIL-03 Jain Ethics Core Elective (One) JCRP/MPHIL-04 (i) Sanskrit Grammar JCRP/MPHIL-04 (ii) Prakrit Grammar	4 4 4	70 70 70 70	30 30 30 30	100 100 100 100
	S.No. Title of the Paper Core Compulsory JCRP/MPHIL-01 History of Jain Religion JCRP/MPHIL-02 Jain Philosophy JCRP/MPHIL-03 Jain Ethics Core Elective (One) JCRP/MPHIL-04 (i) Sanskrit Grammar JCRP/MPHIL-04 (ii) Prakrit Grammar Core Open Elective (Compulsory)	4 4 4 4	70 70 70 70 70	30 30 30 30 30	100 100 100 100
	S.No. Title of the Paper Core Compulsory JCRP/MPHIL-01 History of Jain Religion JCRP/MPHIL-02 Jain Philosophy JCRP/MPHIL-03 Jain Ethics Core Elective (One) JCRP/MPHIL-04 (i) Sanskrit Grammar JCRP/MPHIL-04 (ii) Prakrit Grammar Core Open Elective (Compulsory) JCRP/MPHIL-05 Editing of Jain Manuscripts	4 4 4 4 4	70 70 70 70 70 70	30 30 30 30 30 30	100 100 100 100 100 100
	S.No. Title of the Paper Core Compulsory JCRP/MPHIL-01 History of Jain Religion JCRP/MPHIL-02 Jain Philosophy JCRP/MPHIL-03 Jain Ethics Core Elective (One) JCRP/MPHIL-04 (i) Sanskrit Grammar JCRP/MPHIL-04 (ii) Prakrit Grammar Core Open Elective (Compulsory) JCRP/MPHIL-05 Editing of Jain Manuscripts Total	4 4 4 4 4	70 70 70 70 70 70	30 30 30 30 30 30	100 100 100 100 100 100
	S.No. Title of the Paper Core Compulsory JCRP/MPHIL-01 History of Jain Religion JCRP/MPHIL-02 Jain Philosophy JCRP/MPHIL-03 Jain Ethics Core Elective (One) JCRP/MPHIL-04 (i) Sanskrit Grammar JCRP/MPHIL-04 (ii) Prakrit Grammar Core Open Elective (Compulsory) JCRP/MPHIL-05 Editing of Jain Manuscripts Total Semester-II	4 4 4 4 4 20	70 70 70 70 70 70 70 350	30 30 30 30 30 30 30	100 100 100 100 100 100 500
	S.No. Title of the Paper Core Compulsory JCRP/MPHIL-01 History of Jain Religion JCRP/MPHIL-02 Jain Philosophy JCRP/MPHIL-03 Jain Ethics Core Elective (One) JCRP/MPHIL-04 (i) Sanskrit Grammar JCRP/MPHIL-04 (ii) Prakrit Grammar Core Open Elective (Compulsory) JCRP/MPHIL-05 Editing of Jain Manuscripts Total Semester-II S.No. Title of the Paper	4 4 4 4 4 20	70 70 70 70 70 70 70 350	30 30 30 30 30 30 30	100 100 100 100 100 100 500
	S.No. Title of the Paper Core Compulsory JCRP/MPHIL-01 History of Jain Religion JCRP/MPHIL-02 Jain Philosophy JCRP/MPHIL-03 Jain Ethics Core Elective (One) JCRP/MPHIL-04 (i) Sanskrit Grammar JCRP/MPHIL-04 (ii) Prakrit Grammar Core Open Elective (Compulsory) JCRP/MPHIL-05 Editing of Jain Manuscripts Total Semester-II S.No. Title of the Paper Core Compulsory	4 4 4 4 20	70 70 70 70 70 70 350	30 30 30 30 30 30 150	100 100 100 100 100 100 500
	S.No. Title of the Paper Core Compulsory JCRP/MPHIL-01 History of Jain Religion JCRP/MPHIL-02 Jain Philosophy JCRP/MPHIL-03 Jain Ethics Core Elective (One) JCRP/MPHIL-04 (i) Sanskrit Grammar JCRP/MPHIL-04 (ii) Prakrit Grammar Core Open Elective (Compulsory) JCRP/MPHIL-05 Editing of Jain Manuscripts Total Semester-II S.No. Title of the Paper Core Compulsory JCRP/MPHIL-06-08 Dissertation	4 4 4 4 20	70 70 70 70 70 70 350	30 30 30 30 30 30 150	100 100 100 100 100 100 500
	S.No. Title of the Paper Core Compulsory JCRP/MPHIL-01 History of Jain Religion JCRP/MPHIL-02 Jain Philosophy JCRP/MPHIL-03 Jain Ethics Core Elective (One) JCRP/MPHIL-04 (i) Sanskrit Grammar JCRP/MPHIL-04 (ii) Prakrit Grammar Core Open Elective (Compulsory) JCRP/MPHIL-05 Editing of Jain Manuscripts Total Semester-II S.No. Title of the Paper Core Compulsory JCRP/MPHIL-06-08 Dissertation Core Elective (One)	4 4 4 4 4 20 Credit	70 70 70 70 70 70 350 Theory	30 30 30 30 30 30 150 CIA	100 100 100 100 100 100 500 MM
	S.No. Title of the Paper Core Compulsory JCRP/MPHIL-01 History of Jain Religion JCRP/MPHIL-02 Jain Philosophy JCRP/MPHIL-03 Jain Ethics Core Elective (One) JCRP/MPHIL-04 (i) Sanskrit Grammar JCRP/MPHIL-04 (ii) Prakrit Grammar Core Open Elective (Compulsory) JCRP/MPHIL-05 Editing of Jain Manuscripts Total Semester-II S.No. Title of the Paper Core Compulsory JCRP/MPHIL-06-08 Dissertation Core Elective (One) JCRP/MPHIL-09 (i) Jain Mathematics and Science	4 4 4 4 20 Credit 12 4	70 70 70 70 70 70 350 Theory 210 70	30 30 30 30 30 30 150 CIA 90	100 100 100 100 100 100 500 MM 300
	S.No. Title of the Paper Core Compulsory JCRP/MPHIL-01 History of Jain Religion JCRP/MPHIL-02 Jain Philosophy JCRP/MPHIL-03 Jain Ethics Core Elective (One) JCRP/MPHIL-04 (i) Sanskrit Grammar JCRP/MPHIL-04 (ii) Prakrit Grammar Core Open Elective (Compulsory) JCRP/MPHIL-05 Editing of Jain Manuscripts Total Semester-II S.No. Title of the Paper Core Compulsory JCRP/MPHIL-06-08 Dissertation Core Elective (One) JCRP/MPHIL-09 (i) Jain Mathematics and Science JCRP/MPHIL-09 (ii) Jain Epistemology	4 4 4 4 20 Credit 12 4	70 70 70 70 70 70 350 Theory 210 70	30 30 30 30 30 30 150 CIA 90	100 100 100 100 100 100 500 MM 300
	S.No. Title of the Paper Core Compulsory JCRP/MPHIL-01 History of Jain Religion JCRP/MPHIL-02 Jain Philosophy JCRP/MPHIL-03 Jain Ethics Core Elective (One) JCRP/MPHIL-04 (i) Sanskrit Grammar JCRP/MPHIL-04 (ii) Prakrit Grammar Core Open Elective (Compulsory) JCRP/MPHIL-05 Editing of Jain Manuscripts Total Semester-II S.No. Title of the Paper Core Compulsory JCRP/MPHIL-06-08 Dissertation Core Elective (One) JCRP/MPHIL-09 (i) Jain Mathematics and Science JCRP/MPHIL-09 (ii) Jain Epistemology Core Open Elective (Compulsory)	4 4 4 4 4 20 Credit	70 70 70 70 70 70 350 Theory 210 70	30 30 30 30 30 30 150 CIA 90 30 30	100 100 100 100 100 100 500 MM 300 100

04. PG DIPLOMA IN JAIN STUDIES

Semester-I

S.No. Title of the Paper	Credit	Theory	CIA	MM
Core Compulsory				
PGDSJ-01 Jain History and Culture	4	70	30	100
PGDSJ-02 Jain Metaphysics	4	70	30	100
PGDSJ-03 Jain Ethics	4	70	30	100
Core Elective (One)				
PGDSJ-04 (i) Religious Classics of Jainism	4	70	30	100
PGDSJ-04 (ii) Method of Translation and Interpretation	4	70	30	100
Foundation (Compulsory)				
JVBF-05 Value Education & Spirituality	4	70	30	100
Total	20	350	150	500
Semester-II				
S.No. Title of the Paper	Credit	Theory	CIA	MM
Core Compulsory				
PGDSJ-06 Jain Epistemology	4	70	30	100
PGDSJ-07 Jain Theory of Karma	4	70	30	100
PGDSJ-08 Introduction to Asian Religion	4	70	30	100
Core Elective (One)				
PGDSJ-09 (i) Jain Meditation and Yoga	4	70	30	100
PGDSJ-09 (ii) Comparative Religions	4	70	30	100
Foundation (Compulsory)				
JVBF-10 Information Technology & Computer Application	on 4	70	30	100
Total	20	350	150	500

(II) DEPT. OF PRACHYAVIDYA EVAM BHASHA

05. M.A. IN SANSKRIT

S.No.	Title of the Paper	Credit	Theory	CIA	MM		
Core Con	npulsory						
SKT-101	Vedic Literature	4	70	30	100		
SKT-102	Linguistics	4	70	30	100		
SKT-103	Poetry Literature of Sanskrit	4	70	30	100		
Core Elec	Core Elective (Any One Group)						
SKT-104	Group A Indian Philosophy	4	70	30	100		
SKT-104	Group B Prakrit Literature	4	70	30	100		
SKT-104	Group C Philosophy of Sankhya Yoga	4	70	30	100		
SKT-104	Group D Kalu Vyakaran	4	70	30	100		
Foundation	on (Compulsory)						
JVBF-05	Value Education and Spirituality	4	70	30	100		
Total		20	350	150	500		

Semester-	-II				
S.No.	Title of the Paper	Credit	Theory	CIA	MM
Core Con	npulsory				
SKT-201	Philosophical Literature	4	70	30	100
SKT-202	Kavyashastriya Principles	4	70	30	100
SKT-203	Sanskrit Drama and Natyashastra	4	70	30	100
Core Elec	tive (One group matching with group of Ist Semester))			
SKT-204	Group A Indian Philosophy	4	70	30	100
SKT-204	Group B Prakrit Literature	4	70	30	100
SKT-204	Group C Philosophy of Sankhya Yoga	4	70	30	100
SKT-204	Group D Kalu Vyakaran	4	70	30	100
Foundation	on (Compulsory)				
JVBF-10	Information Technology and Computer Application	4	70	30	100
Total		20	350	150	500
Semester-	-III				
S.No.	Title of the Paper	Credit	Theory	CIA	MM
Core Con	npulsory		-		
SKT-301	Sanskrit Grammer	4	70	30	100
SKT-302	Sanskrit Prose Literature	4	70	30	100
SKT-303	Upanishad and Vedanta Literature	4	70	30	100
SKT-304	Literature of Sanskrit Stories	4	70	30	100
Core Elec	tive (One group matching with group of Ist Semester))			
SKT-305	Group A Indian Philosophy	4	70	30	100
SKT-305	Group B Prakrit Literature	4	70	30	100
SKT-305	Group C Philosophy of Sankhya Yoga	4	70	30	100
SKT-305	Group D Kalu Vyakaran	4	70	30	100
Total		20	350	150	500
Semester-	-IV				
S.No.	Title of the Paper	Credit	Theory	CIA	MM
Core Con	npulsory				
SKT-401	Ethical Literature of Sanskrit	4	70	30	100
SKT-402	History of Sanskrit Literature	4	70	30	100
SKT-403	Research Methodology	4	70	30	100
SKT-404	Sanskrit Smriti Literature	4	70	30	100
	or	_			
	Dissertation	4	70	30	100
Core Elec	tive (One group matching with group of Ist Semester))			
SKT-405	Group A Indian Philosophy	4	70	30	100
SKT-405	Group B Prakrit Literature	4	70	30	100
SKT-405	Group C Philosophy of Sankhya Yoga	4	70	30	100
SKT-405	Group D Kalu Vyakaran	4	70	30	100
		20	350	150	500

Note: Students can choose one group in Elective Paper groups and the next three semesters have to take students the same group.

M.A. IN	PRAKRIT				
Semester	-I				
S.No.	Title of the Paper	Credit	Theory	CIA	MM
Core Con	npulsory				
PKT-101	History of Prakrit Language and Literature	4	70	30	100
PKT-102	Prakrit Grammer, Chhand and Alankarshastra	4	70	30	100
PKT-103	Canonical Literature of Ardhmagdhi	4	70	30	100
Core Elec	tive (Any One Group)				
PKT-104	Group A Saurseni Literature	4	70	30	100
PKT-104	Group B Prakrit Ethical Literature	4	70	30	100
PKT-104	Group C Canonical Commentary Literature	4	70	30	100
PKT-104	Group D Sanskrit Literature	4	70	30	100
	on (Compulsory)		70	00	100
JVBF-05	Value Education and Spirituality	4	70	30	100
Total		20	350	150	500
Semester-					
S.No.	Title of the Paper	Credit	Theory	CIA	MM
Core Con	npulsory				
PKT-201	Prakrit Literature - Part I	4	70	30	100
PKT-202	Dramas and Sattak Literature	4	70	30	100
PKT-203	Canonical Philosophical Literature	4	70	30	100
Core Elec	tive (One group matching with group of Ist Semester))			
PKT-204	Group A Saurseni Literature	4	70	30	100
PKT-204	Group B Prakrit Ethical Literature	4	70	30	100
PKT-204	Group C Canonical Commentary Literature	4	70	30	100
PKT-204	Group D Sanskrit Literature	4	70	30	100
	on (Compulsory)		70	00	100
JVBF-10	Information Technology and Computer Application	4	70	30	100
Total		20	350	150	500
Semester-					
S.No.	Title of the Paper	Credit	Theory	CIA	MM
Core Con	npulsory				
PKT-301	Prakrit Inscriptions	4	70	30	100
PKT-302	Apbhransh Literature	4	70	30	100
PKT-303	Literature of Story and Champu	4	70	30	100
PKT-304	Philosophical Literature of Prakrit	4	70	30	100
	ctive (One group matching with group of Ist Semester))			
PKT-305	Group A Saurseni Literature	4	70	30	100
PKT-305	Group B Prakrit Ethical Literature	4	70	30	100
PKT-305	Group C Canonical Commentary Literature	4	70	30	100
PKT-305	Group D Sanskrit Literature	4	70	30	100
Total		20			500

Semester-	-IV				
S.No.	Title of the Paper	Credit	Theory	CIA	MM
Core Con	npulsory				
PKT-401	Prakrit Literature - Part II	4	70	30	100
PKT-402	Research Methodology and Manuscriptology	4	70	30	100
PKT-403	Dissertation	4	70	30	100
	or				
	Pali Literature	4	70	30	100
PKT-404	Bhakti and Muktak Literature	4	70	30	100
Core Elec	tive (One group matching with group of Ist Semeste	r)			
PKT-405	Group A Saurseni Literature	4	70	30	100
PKT-405	Group B Prakrit Ethical Literature	4	70	30	100
PKT-405	Group C Canonical Commentary Literature	4	70	30	100
PKT-405	Group C Sanskrit Literature	4	70	30	100
Total		20	350	150	500

 ${f Note}:$ Students can choose one group in Elective Paper groups and the next three semesters have to take students the same group.

07. M.A. in Hindi

4 4 4 4 4 4 20	70 70 70 70 70 70 70 70	30 30 30 30 30 30 30 30	100 100 100 100 100 100 100 500
4 4 4 4 4	70 70 70 70 70 70	30 30 30 30 30 30	100 100 100 100 100 100
4 4 4 4	70 70 70 70 70	30 30 30 30 30	100 100 100 100
4 4 4 4	70 70 70 70	30 30 30 30	100 100 100 100
4 4	70 70 70	30 30 30	100 100 100
4 4	70 70 70	30 30 30	100 100 100
4	70 70	30 30	100
4	70	30	100
20	350	150	500
Credit	Theory	CIA	MM
4	70	30	100
4	70	30	100
4	70	30	100
4	70	30	100
4	70	30	100
4	70	30	100
4	70	30	100
20	350	150	500
	4 4 4 4	4 70 4 70 4 70 4 70 4 70	4 70 30 4 70 30 4 70 30 4 70 30 4 70 30

Semester-	ш				
S.No.	Title of the Paper	Credit	Theory	CIA	MM
Core Com	pulsory				
MAH-301	Hindi Alochana	4	70	30	100
MAH-302	Natak evam Rangmanch	4	70	30	100
MAH-303	Anuvad Siddhanta	4	70	30	100
MAH-304	Hindi Bhasha : Itihas, Svaroop aur uska Samajshastra	4	70	30	100
Core Elect	ive (One group matching with group of Ist Semester)				
MAH-305	Group A Patakatha Lekhan aur Film Nirman	4	70	30	100
MAH-305	1	4	70	30	100
MAH-305	Group C Loksahitya	4	70	30	100
Total		20	350	150	500
Semester-	IV				
S.No.	Title of the Paper	Credit	Theory	CIA	MM
Core Com	pulsory				
MAH-401	Hindi Bhasha Shikshan	4	70	30	100
MAH-402	Hindi Gadya ke Vibhinna Roop	4	70	30	100
MAH-403	Hindi Sahitya aur Cinema	4	70	30	100
MAH-404	Ashu Anuvad	4	70	30	100
Core Elect	ive (One group matching with group of Ist Semester)				
MAH-405	Group A Sahitya evam Kala Roop	4	70	30	100
MAH-405	Group B Jansanchar: Internet aur Web Patrakarita	4	70	30	100
MAH-405	Group C Loksanchar	4	70	30	100
	or				
	Dissertation	4	70	30	100
Total		20	350	150	500

Note: Students can choose one group in Elective Paper groups and the next three semesters have to take students the same group.

08. M.PHIL. IN PRAKRIT AND JAIN AGAMA

S.No.	Title of the Paper	Credit	Theory	CIA	MM
Core Compulsory					
PKT/MPHIL-101	Prakrit Language, Literature & Agam	4	70	30	100
PKT/MPHIL-102	Prakrit Kavya Literature	4	70	30	100
PKT/MPHIL-103	Ardhamagadhi Philosophical Literature	4	70	30	100
Core Elective (On	e)				
PKT/MPHIL-104	(i) Prakrit Canonical Literature	4	70	30	100
PKT/MPHIL-104	(ii)Sanskrit Natak Literature	4	70	30	100
Foundation (Com	pulsory)				
PKT/MPHIL-105	Research Methodology	4	70	30	100
Total		20	350	150	500

mester-II						
S.No.		Title of the Paper	Credit	Theory	y CIA	Ml
Core Cor	mpulsory					
PKT/MPI		Prakrit Grammar - I	4	70	30	10
PKT/MPI	_	Prakrit Grammar - II	4	70	30	10
PKT/MPI		Sourseni Philosophical Literature	4	70	30	1
	ctive (One					
PKT/MPI		(i) Apabhransh Literature	4	70	30	1
PKT/MPI	_	(ii) Manuscriptology	4	70	30	1
	ion (Comp			50	00 00	
PKT/MPI	HIL-205	Dissertation	4	50	30+20(Viva	·Voce) I
Total			20	330	170	5
. CERTIFI	CATE CO	URSE IN PRAKRIT				
S.No.	Title of	the Paper	Theo	ory	CIA	M.1
CPT-01	Prakrit	Language and Translation	70	70		1
CPT-02		Kavya Literature	70		30	1
Total			140)	60	2
. CERTIFI	CATE CO	URSE IN SANSKRIT (3 MONTH)				
S.No.	Title of	the Paper	Theo	ory	CIA	M.l
CST-03	Sanskri	t Grammer	70		30	1
CST-04	Sanskrit	t Literature	70		30	1
Total			140)	60	2
. CERTIFI	CATE CO	URSE IN SANSKRIT (6 MONTH)				
S.No.	Title of	the Paper	Theo	ory	CIA	M.
CST-05	Sanskri	t Grammer	70		30	1
CST-06	Sanskrit	t Literature	70		30	1
C31-00			140)	60	2
Total			1 11	,	00	

12. M.A./M.SC. IN YOGA AND SCIENCE OF LIVING

S.No.	Title of the Paper	Credit	Theory	CIA	MM	
Core Con	pulsory					
YSOL-01	Introduction to Yoga	4	70	30	100	
YSOL-02	Applied Human Anatomy and Physiology	4	70	30	100	
YSOL-03	Practical	4	70	30	100	
Core Elective (One)						
YSOL-04	(i) Self Management and Preksha Meditation - Yoga	4	70	30	100	
YSOL-04	(ii) Human Consciousness and Parapsychology	4	70	30	100	

Total Semester-II S.No. Title of the Paper Cr Core Compulsory YSOL-06 Basic Elements of Science of Living YSOL-07 Applied Psychology YSOL-08 Practical Core Elective (One) YSOL-09 (i) Samkhya, Shaiv, Jaina and Bauddh Yoga YSOL-09 (ii) Panch Kosh, Shat Chakra and Kundalini Foundation Course (Compulsory) JVBF-10 Information Technology and Computer Application Total Semester-III S.No. Title of the Paper Cr Core Compulsory YSOL-11 Patanjal Yoga and Hath Yoga YSOL-12 Basic Elements of Preksha Meditation YSOL-13 Practical Core Elective (Two) YSOL-14 Alternative Therapies YSOL-15 Abnormal Psychology YSOL-16 Dietetics and Nutrition Total Semester-IV S.No. Title of the Paper Cr Core Compulsory YSOL-17 Naturopathy YSOL-18 Health Management and Preksha Meditation - Yoga YSOL-19 Practical Core Elective (Any Two)	Credit	Theory	CIA	MM
JVBF-05 Value Education and Spirituality Total		<u> </u>		
Semester-II S.No. Title of the Paper Cr Core Compulsory YSOL-06 Basic Elements of Science of Living YSOL-07 Applied Psychology YSOL-08 Practical Core Elective (One) YSOL-09 (i) Samkhya, Shaiv, Jaina and Bauddh Yoga YSOL-09 (ii) Panch Kosh, Shat Chakra and Kundalini Foundation Course (Compulsory) JVBF-10 Information Technology and Computer Application Total Semester-III S.No. Title of the Paper Cr Core Compulsory YSOL-11 Patanjal Yoga and Hath Yoga YSOL-12 Basic Elements of Preksha Meditation YSOL-13 Practical Core Elective (Two) YSOL-14 Alternative Therapies YSOL-15 Abnormal Psychology YSOL-16 Dietetics and Nutrition Total Semester-IV S.No. Title of the Paper Cr Core Compulsory YSOL-17 Naturopathy YSOL-18 Health Management and Preksha Meditation - Yoga YSOL-19 Practical Core Elective (Any Two)	4	70	30	100
S.No. Title of the Paper Cr Core Compulsory YSOL-06 Basic Elements of Science of Living YSOL-07 Applied Psychology YSOL-08 Practical Core Elective (One) YSOL-09 (i) Samkhya, Shaiv, Jaina and Bauddh Yoga YSOL-09 (ii) Panch Kosh, Shat Chakra and Kundalini Foundation Course (Compulsory) JVBF-10 Information Technology and Computer Application Total Semester-III S.No. Title of the Paper Cr Core Compulsory YSOL-11 Patanjal Yoga and Hath Yoga YSOL-12 Basic Elements of Preksha Meditation YSOL-13 Practical Core Elective (Two) YSOL-14 Alternative Therapies YSOL-15 Abnormal Psychology YSOL-16 Dietetics and Nutrition Total Semester-IV S.No. Title of the Paper Cr Core Compulsory YSOL-17 Naturopathy YSOL-18 Health Management and Preksha Meditation - Yoga YSOL-19 Practical Core Elective (Any Two)	20	350	150	500
Core Compulsory YSOL-06 Basic Elements of Science of Living YSOL-07 Applied Psychology YSOL-08 Practical Core Elective (One) YSOL-09 (i) Samkhya, Shaiv, Jaina and Bauddh Yoga YSOL-09 (ii) Panch Kosh, Shat Chakra and Kundalini Foundation Course (Compulsory) JVBF-10 Information Technology and Computer Application Total Semester-III S.No. Title of the Paper Cr Core Compulsory YSOL-11 Patanjal Yoga and Hath Yoga YSOL-12 Basic Elements of Preksha Meditation YSOL-13 Practical Core Elective (Two) YSOL-14 Alternative Therapies YSOL-15 Abnormal Psychology YSOL-16 Dietetics and Nutrition Total Semester-IV S.No. Title of the Paper Cr Core Compulsory YSOL-17 Naturopathy YSOL-18 Health Management and Preksha Meditation - Yoga YSOL-19 Practical Core Elective (Any Two)				
YSOL-06 Basic Elements of Science of Living YSOL-07 Applied Psychology YSOL-08 Practical Core Elective (One) YSOL-09 (i) Samkhya, Shaiv, Jaina and Bauddh Yoga YSOL-09 (ii) Panch Kosh, Shat Chakra and Kundalini Foundation Course (Compulsory) JVBF-10 Information Technology and Computer Application Total Semester-III S.No. Title of the Paper Cr Core Compulsory YSOL-11 Patanjal Yoga and Hath Yoga YSOL-12 Basic Elements of Preksha Meditation YSOL-13 Practical Core Elective (Two) YSOL-14 Alternative Therapies YSOL-15 Abnormal Psychology YSOL-16 Dietetics and Nutrition Total Semester-IV S.No. Title of the Paper Cr Core Compulsory YSOL-17 Naturopathy YSOL-18 Health Management and Preksha Meditation - Yoga YSOL-19 Practical Core Elective (Any Two)	Credit	Theory	CIA	MM
YSOL-06 Basic Elements of Science of Living YSOL-07 Applied Psychology YSOL-08 Practical Core Elective (One) YSOL-09 (i) Samkhya, Shaiv, Jaina and Bauddh Yoga YSOL-09 (ii) Panch Kosh, Shat Chakra and Kundalini Foundation Course (Compulsory) JVBF-10 Information Technology and Computer Application Total Semester-III S.No. Title of the Paper Cr Core Compulsory YSOL-11 Patanjal Yoga and Hath Yoga YSOL-12 Basic Elements of Preksha Meditation YSOL-13 Practical Core Elective (Two) YSOL-14 Alternative Therapies YSOL-15 Abnormal Psychology YSOL-16 Dietetics and Nutrition Total Semester-IV S.No. Title of the Paper Cr Core Compulsory YSOL-17 Naturopathy YSOL-18 Health Management and Preksha Meditation - Yoga YSOL-19 Practical Core Elective (Any Two)				
YSOL-07 Applied Psychology YSOL-08 Practical Core Elective (One) YSOL-09 (i) Samkhya, Shaiv, Jaina and Bauddh Yoga YSOL-09 (ii) Panch Kosh, Shat Chakra and Kundalini Foundation Course (Compulsory) JVBF-10 Information Technology and Computer Application Total Semester-III S.No. Title of the Paper Cr Core Compulsory YSOL-11 Patanjal Yoga and Hath Yoga YSOL-12 Basic Elements of Preksha Meditation YSOL-13 Practical Core Elective (Two) YSOL-14 Alternative Therapies YSOL-15 Abnormal Psychology YSOL-16 Dietetics and Nutrition Total Semester-IV S.No. Title of the Paper Cr Core Compulsory YSOL-17 Naturopathy YSOL-18 Health Management and Preksha Meditation - Yoga YSOL-19 Practical Core Elective (Any Two)	4	70	30	100
YSOL-08 Practical Core Elective (One) YSOL-09 (i) Samkhya, Shaiv, Jaina and Bauddh Yoga YSOL-09 (ii) Panch Kosh, Shat Chakra and Kundalini Foundation Course (Compulsory) JVBF-10 Information Technology and Computer Application Total Semester-III S.No. Title of the Paper Cr Core Compulsory YSOL-11 Patanjal Yoga and Hath Yoga YSOL-12 Basic Elements of Preksha Meditation YSOL-13 Practical Core Elective (Two) YSOL-14 Alternative Therapies YSOL-15 Abnormal Psychology YSOL-16 Dietetics and Nutrition Total Semester-IV S.No. Title of the Paper Cr Core Compulsory YSOL-17 Naturopathy YSOL-18 Health Management and Preksha Meditation - Yoga YSOL-19 Practical Core Elective (Any Two)	4	70	30	100
Core Elective (One) YSOL-09 (i) Samkhya, Shaiv, Jaina and Bauddh Yoga YSOL-09 (ii) Panch Kosh, Shat Chakra and Kundalini Foundation Course (Compulsory) JVBF-10 Information Technology and Computer Application Total Semester-III S.No. Title of the Paper Cr Core Compulsory YSOL-11 Patanjal Yoga and Hath Yoga YSOL-12 Basic Elements of Preksha Meditation YSOL-13 Practical Core Elective (Two) YSOL-14 Alternative Therapies YSOL-15 Abnormal Psychology YSOL-16 Dietetics and Nutrition Total Semester-IV S.No. Title of the Paper Cr Core Compulsory YSOL-17 Naturopathy YSOL-18 Health Management and Preksha Meditation - Yoga YSOL-19 Practical Core Elective (Any Two)	4	70	30	100
YSOL-09 (i) Samkhya, Shaiv, Jaina and Bauddh Yoga YSOL-09 (ii) Panch Kosh, Shat Chakra and Kundalini Foundation Course (Compulsory) JVBF-10 Information Technology and Computer Application Total 2 Semester-III S.No. Title of the Paper Cr Core Compulsory YSOL-11 Patanjal Yoga and Hath Yoga YSOL-12 Basic Elements of Preksha Meditation YSOL-13 Practical Core Elective (Two) YSOL-14 Alternative Therapies YSOL-15 Abnormal Psychology YSOL-16 Dietetics and Nutrition Total 2 Semester-IV S.No. Title of the Paper Cr Core Compulsory YSOL-17 Naturopathy YSOL-18 Health Management and Preksha Meditation - Yoga YSOL-19 Practical Core Elective (Any Two)	•	70	00	100
YSOL-09 (ii) Panch Kosh, Shat Chakra and Kundalini Foundation Course (Compulsory) JVBF-10 Information Technology and Computer Application Total Semester-III S.No. Title of the Paper Cr Core Compulsory YSOL-11 Patanjal Yoga and Hath Yoga YSOL-12 Basic Elements of Preksha Meditation YSOL-13 Practical Core Elective (Two) YSOL-14 Alternative Therapies YSOL-15 Abnormal Psychology YSOL-16 Dietetics and Nutrition Total Semester-IV S.No. Title of the Paper Cr Core Compulsory YSOL-17 Naturopathy YSOL-18 Health Management and Preksha Meditation - Yoga YSOL-19 Practical Core Elective (Any Two)	4	70	30	100
Foundation Course (Compulsory) JVBF-10 Information Technology and Computer Application Total 2 Semester-III S.No. Title of the Paper Cr Core Compulsory YSOL-11 Patanjal Yoga and Hath Yoga YSOL-12 Basic Elements of Preksha Meditation YSOL-13 Practical Core Elective (Two) YSOL-14 Alternative Therapies YSOL-15 Abnormal Psychology YSOL-16 Dietetics and Nutrition Total 2 Semester-IV S.No. Title of the Paper Cr Core Compulsory YSOL-17 Naturopathy YSOL-18 Health Management and Preksha Meditation - Yoga YSOL-19 Practical Core Elective (Any Two)	4	70	30	100
JVBF-10 Information Technology and Computer Application Total Semester-III S.No. Title of the Paper Cr Core Compulsory YSOL-11 Patanjal Yoga and Hath Yoga YSOL-12 Basic Elements of Preksha Meditation YSOL-13 Practical Core Elective (Two) YSOL-14 Alternative Therapies YSOL-15 Abnormal Psychology YSOL-16 Dietetics and Nutrition Total Semester-IV S.No. Title of the Paper Cr Core Compulsory YSOL-17 Naturopathy YSOL-18 Health Management and Preksha Meditation - Yoga YSOL-19 Practical Core Elective (Any Two)	•	10	00	100
Total Semester-III S.No. Title of the Paper Cr Core Compulsory YSOL-11 Patanjal Yoga and Hath Yoga YSOL-12 Basic Elements of Preksha Meditation YSOL-13 Practical Core Elective (Two) YSOL-14 Alternative Therapies YSOL-15 Abnormal Psychology YSOL-16 Dietetics and Nutrition Total Semester-IV S.No. Title of the Paper Cr Core Compulsory YSOL-17 Naturopathy YSOL-18 Health Management and Preksha Meditation - Yoga YSOL-19 Practical Core Elective (Any Two)	4	70	30	100
Semester-III S.No. Title of the Paper Cr Core Compulsory YSOL-11 Patanjal Yoga and Hath Yoga YSOL-12 Basic Elements of Preksha Meditation YSOL-13 Practical Core Elective (Two) YSOL-14 Alternative Therapies YSOL-15 Abnormal Psychology YSOL-16 Dietetics and Nutrition Total Semester-IV S.No. Title of the Paper Cr Core Compulsory YSOL-17 Naturopathy YSOL-18 Health Management and Preksha Meditation - Yoga YSOL-19 Practical Core Elective (Any Two)	20	350	150	500
S.No. Title of the Paper Cr Core Compulsory YSOL-11 Patanjal Yoga and Hath Yoga YSOL-12 Basic Elements of Preksha Meditation YSOL-13 Practical Core Elective (Two) YSOL-14 Alternative Therapies YSOL-15 Abnormal Psychology YSOL-16 Dietetics and Nutrition Total Semester-IV S.No. Title of the Paper Cr Core Compulsory YSOL-17 Naturopathy YSOL-18 Health Management and Preksha Meditation - Yoga YSOL-19 Practical Core Elective (Any Two)	20		100	- 000
Core Compulsory YSOL-11 Patanjal Yoga and Hath Yoga YSOL-12 Basic Elements of Preksha Meditation YSOL-13 Practical Core Elective (Two) YSOL-14 Alternative Therapies YSOL-15 Abnormal Psychology YSOL-16 Dietetics and Nutrition Total 2 Semester-IV S.No. Title of the Paper Cr Core Compulsory YSOL-17 Naturopathy YSOL-18 Health Management and Preksha Meditation - Yoga YSOL-19 Practical Core Elective (Any Two)	Credit	Theory	CIA	MM
YSOL-11 Patanjal Yoga and Hath Yoga YSOL-12 Basic Elements of Preksha Meditation YSOL-13 Practical Core Elective (Two) YSOL-14 Alternative Therapies YSOL-15 Abnormal Psychology YSOL-16 Dietetics and Nutrition Total Semester-IV S.No. Title of the Paper Cr Core Compulsory YSOL-17 Naturopathy YSOL-18 Health Management and Preksha Meditation - Yoga YSOL-19 Practical Core Elective (Any Two)	Jieun	Theory	CIA	101101
YSOL-12 Basic Elements of Preksha Meditation YSOL-13 Practical Core Elective (Two) YSOL-14 Alternative Therapies YSOL-15 Abnormal Psychology YSOL-16 Dietetics and Nutrition Total Semester-IV S.No. Title of the Paper Cr Core Compulsory YSOL-17 Naturopathy YSOL-18 Health Management and Preksha Meditation - Yoga YSOL-19 Practical Core Elective (Any Two)				
YSOL-13 Practical Core Elective (Two) YSOL-14 Alternative Therapies YSOL-15 Abnormal Psychology YSOL-16 Dietetics and Nutrition Total 2 Semester-IV S.No. Title of the Paper Cr Core Compulsory YSOL-17 Naturopathy YSOL-18 Health Management and Preksha Meditation - Yoga YSOL-19 Practical Core Elective (Any Two)	4	70	30	100
Core Elective (Two) YSOL-14 Alternative Therapies YSOL-15 Abnormal Psychology YSOL-16 Dietetics and Nutrition Total 2 Semester-IV S.No. Title of the Paper Cr Core Compulsory YSOL-17 Naturopathy YSOL-18 Health Management and Preksha Meditation - Yoga YSOL-19 Practical Core Elective (Any Two)	4	70	30	100
YSOL-14 Alternative Therapies YSOL-15 Abnormal Psychology YSOL-16 Dietetics and Nutrition Total 2 Semester-IV S.No. Title of the Paper Cr Core Compulsory YSOL-17 Naturopathy YSOL-18 Health Management and Preksha Meditation - Yoga YSOL-19 Practical Core Elective (Any Two)	4	70	30	100
YSOL-15 Abnormal Psychology YSOL-16 Dietetics and Nutrition Total Semester-IV S.No. Title of the Paper Cr Core Compulsory YSOL-17 Naturopathy YSOL-18 Health Management and Preksha Meditation - Yoga YSOL-19 Practical Core Elective (Any Two)				
YSOL-16 Dietetics and Nutrition Total Semester-IV S.No. Title of the Paper Cr Core Compulsory YSOL-17 Naturopathy YSOL-18 Health Management and Preksha Meditation - Yoga YSOL-19 Practical Core Elective (Any Two)	4	70	30	100
Total Semester-IV S.No. Title of the Paper Cr Core Compulsory YSOL-17 Naturopathy YSOL-18 Health Management and Preksha Meditation - Yoga YSOL-19 Practical Core Elective (Any Two)	4	70	30	100
Semester-IV S.No. Title of the Paper Cr Core Compulsory YSOL-17 Naturopathy YSOL-18 Health Management and Preksha Meditation - Yoga YSOL-19 Practical Core Elective (Any Two)	4	70	30	100
S.No. Title of the Paper Cr Core Compulsory YSOL-17 Naturopathy YSOL-18 Health Management and Preksha Meditation - Yoga YSOL-19 Practical Core Elective (Any Two)	20	350	150	500
Core Compulsory YSOL-17 Naturopathy YSOL-18 Health Management and Preksha Meditation - Yoga YSOL-19 Practical Core Elective (Any Two)				
YSOL-17 Naturopathy YSOL-18 Health Management and Preksha Meditation - Yoga YSOL-19 Practical Core Elective (Any Two)	Credit	Theory	CIA	MM
YSOL-18 Health Management and Preksha Meditation - Yoga YSOL-19 Practical Core Elective (Any Two)				
YSOL-18 Health Management and Preksha Meditation - Yoga YSOL-19 Practical Core Elective (Any Two)	4	70	30	100
YSOL-19 Practical Core Elective (Any Two)	4	70	30	100
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	4	70	30	100
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·				
Meditation-Yoga	4	70	30	100
5	4	70	30	100
	4	70	30	100
	20	350	150	500

13.	13. M.A./M.Sc. IN CLINICAL PSYCHOLOGY							
	Semester-I							
	S.No.	Title of the Paper	Theory/Practical	CIA	M.M.			
	PSY-01	Basic Elements of Science of Living	70	30	100			
	PSY-02	Personality Psychology	70 70	30	100			
	PSY-03	Applied Social Psychology	70	30	100			
	PSY-04	Experimental Psychology – I	70	30	100			
	PSY-05	Neuro Psychology	70	30	100			
	PSY-06	Practical	70	30	100			
	Total		420	180	600			
	Semester-	Semester-II						
	S.No.	Title of the Paper	Theory/Practical	CIA	M.M.			
	PSY-07	Preksha Meditation & Mental Health	70	30	100			
	PSY-08	Psychology of Behaviour Disorder	70	30	100			
	PSY-09	Experimental Psychology – II	70	30	100			
	PSY-10	Positive Psychology	70	30	100			
	PSY-11	Practical	70	30	100			
	Total		350	150	500			
	Semester-	III						
	S.No.	Title of the Paper	Theory/Practical	CIA	M.M.			
	PSY-12	Clinical Assessment	70	30	100			
	PSY-13	Research Methodology	70	30	100			
	PSY-14	Community Psychology	70	30	100			
	PSY-15	Psychological Statistics	70	30	100			
	PSY-16	Practical	70	30	100			
	Total		350	150	500			
	Semester-	·IV						
	S.No.	Title of the Paper	Theory/Practical	CIA	M.M.			
	PSY-17	Psychotherapy & Behaviour Modification	70	30	100			
	PSY-18	Dissertation	70	30	100			
	PSY-19	Counselling	70	30	100			
	PSY-20	Practical – 1 (Based on Psycho Spiritual Therapy)	70	30	100			
	PSY-21	Practical – 2	70	30	100			
	Total		350	150	500			
 14.	PG DIPLO	OMA IN PREKSHA YOGA THERAPY						
	Semester-	·I						
	S.No.	Title of the Paper	Theory	CIA	M.M.			
	DPYT-01	Preksha Yoga Philosophy	70	30	100			
	DPYT-02	Astanga and Other Yoga systems	70	30	100			
	DPYT-03	Anatomy and Physiology	70	30	100			
	DPYT-04	Bio-chemistry and Pathology	70	30	100			
	Total		280	120	400			

	Semester-	II				
	S.No.	Title of the Paper	Theory	CIA	M.M.	
	DPYT-05	Preksha Therapy	70	30	100	
	DPYT-06	Research in Preksha Therapy	70	30	100	
	DPYT-07	Dietetics and Nutrition	70	30	100	
	DPYT-08	Psychology and Alternate Systems of Therapy	70	30	100	
	Total		280	120	400	
	PRACTIC	PRACTICAL (Distributed on semester basis)				
	S.No.	Title of the Paper			M.M.	
	DPYT-09	Preksha-Yoga Techniques related to therapeutic aspe	cts (Practical 140+ CIA	60)	200	
	DPYT-10	Practical for Bio-Chemistry and Pathology (Practical	al 140+ CIA 60)		200	
	Total				400	
15	DIPLOMA	A IN NATUROPATHY				
	Semester-	I				
	S.No.	Title of the Paper	Theory/Practical	CIA	M.M.	
	DNAP-01	Philosophy and Principles of Naturopathy	70	30	100	
	DNAP-02	Human Anatomy and Physiology	70	30	100	
	DNAP-03	Treatment Methods of Naturopathy	70	30	100	
	DNAP-04	Practical:	70	30	100	
		(a) Shat-karma, Aasana, Pranayam, Mudra and M	editation			
		(b) Practice of Naturopathy Treatment Methods				
	Total		280	120	400	
	Semester-	п				
	S.No.	Title of the Paper	Theory/Practical	CIA	M.M.	
	DNAP-05	Health, Food & Nutrition	70	30	100	
	DNAP-06	Diseases and Naturopathy Treatment-I	70	30	100	
	DNAP-07	Diseases and Naturopathy Treatment-II	70	30	100	
	DNAP-08	Practical:	70	30	100	
		(a) Shat-karma, Aasana, Pranayam, Mudra and M(b) Practice of Naturopathy Treatment Methods	editation			
	Total		280	120	400	
16	. CERTIFIC	CATE COURSE IN YOGA AND PREKSHA MEDI	TATION (ONE SEME	STER C	NLY)	
	S.No.	Title of the Paper			M.M.	
	CPM-01	Yoga Theory			100	
	CPM-02	Preksha Meditation Theory			100	
	CPM-03	Practical			100	
	CPM-04	Internal Assessment			100	
	Total				400	

17. CERTIFICATE COURSE IN SOL, PREKSHA MEDITATION AND YOGA EDUCATION

S.No.	Title of the Paper	M.M.
CPME-01	Principles of Preksha Dhyan Yoga	100
CPME-02	Principles and Application of Science of Living and Yoga Education	100
CPME-03	Practical	100
CPME-04	Internal Assessment	100
Total		400

(IV) DEPT. OF NONVIOLENCE AND PEACE

18. M.A. IN NONVIOLENCE AND PEACE

S.No.	Title of the Paper	Credit	Theory	CIA	MM
Core Con	npulsory				
NVP-01 NVP-02 NVP-03	Philosophy of Nonviolence and Peace Political and Social Concepts Project Work/Practical	4 4 4	70 70 70	30 30 30	100 100 100
Core Elec	ctive (Any One)				
NVP-04 (i) Human Rights and Human Security	4	70 70	30	100
	i) Political Economy	4	70	30	100
JVBF-05	on Course (Compulsory) Value Education and Spirituality	4	70	30	100
	value Education and Spirituanty				
Total		20	350	150	500
Semester	-II				
S.No.	Title of the Paper	Credit	Theory	CIA	MM
Core Con	npulsory				
NVP-06	Contemporary Political and Social Issues	4	70	30	100
NVP-07	Conflict Resolution	4	70	30	100
NVP-08	Project Work/Practical	4	70	30	100
	ctive (Any One)				
) Social and Political Thought of Mahatma Gandhi	4	70	30	100
	i) Panchayati Raj and Rural Development	4	70	30	100
Foundation JVBF-10	on Course (Compulsory) Information Technology and Computer Application	4	70	30	100
Total		20	350	150	500
Semester	-III				
S.No.	Title of the Paper	Credit	Theory	CIA	MM
Core Con	npulsory				
NVP-11	Peace Education	4	70	30	100
NVP-12	Environmental Ethics and Sustainable Development	4	70	30	100
NVP-13	Training in Nonviolence	4	70	30	100
NVP-14	Project/Practical & Viva-Voce (70+30)	4	100	-	100

	S.No.	Title of the Paper	Credit	Theory	CIA	MM
		tive (One)				
	, ,	Relative Economics	4	70	30	100
	NVP-15 (i	i) Gandhian Economics	4	70	30	100
	Total		20	380	120	500
	Semester-	·IV				
	S.No.	Title of the Paper	Credit	Theory	CIA	MM
	Core Con	npulsory				
	NVP-16	Peace Organizations and Movements	4	70	30	100
	NVP-17	Research Methodology	4	70	30	100
	NVP-18	Dissertation & Viva - Voce (150 + 50)	8	200		200
	Core Elec	tive (One)				
	NVP-19	(i) Conflict Resolution with Special Reference to India	4	70	30	100
	NVP-19	(ii) Peace Ambassadors	4	70	30	100
	Total		20	410	90	500
10	M A INIE	POLITICAL SCIENCE (INNOVATIVE)				
13.		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·				
	Semester-					
	S.No.	Title of the Paper	Credit	Theory	CIA	MM
	Core Con	npulsory				
	POL-01	Philosophy of Nonviolence and Peace	4	70	30	100
	POL-02	Political and Social Concepts	4	70	30	100
	POL-03	Project Work/Practical	4	70	30	100
	Core Elec	tive (One)				
	POL-04	(i) Human Rights and Human Security	4	70	30	100
	POL-04	(ii) Political Economy	4	70	30	100
	Foundation	on Course (Compulsory)				
	JVBF-05	Value Education and Spirituality	4	70	30	100
	Total		20	350	150	500
	Semester-	·II				
	S.No.	Title of the Paper	Credit	Theory	CIA	MM
	Core Con	npulsory				
	POL-06	Contemporary Political and Social Issues	4	70	30	100
	POL-07	Conflict Resolution	4	70	30	100
	POL-08	Project Work/Practical	4	70	30	100
	Core Elec	tive (One)				
	POL-09	(i) Social and Political Thought of Mahatma Gandhi	4	70	30	100
	POL-09	(ii) Panchayati Raj and Rural Development	4	70	30	100
	Foundation	on Course (Compulsory)				
	JVBF-10	Information Technology and Computer Application	4	70	30	100
	Total		20	350	150	500

	Semester-I	III				
	S.No.	Title of the Paper	Credit	Theory	CIA	MM
	Core Com	pulsory				
	POL-11	Western Political Thought	4	70	30	100
	POL-12	Indian Political Thought	4	70	30	100
	POL-13	International Relations and Contemporary Issues	4	70	30	100
	POL-14	Project Work/Practical & Viva-Voce (70+30)	4	100	-	100
	Core Elect		4	70	20	100
		Contemporary Political Theory State Politics in India	4	70 70	30 30	100 100
		State I offices in findia				_
	Total		20	350	150	500
	Semester-l	V				
	S.No.	Title of the Paper	Credit	Theory	CIA	MM
	Core Com	pulsory				
	POL-16	Comparative Politics	4	70	30	100
	POL-17	Research Methodology	4	70	30	100
	POL-18	Dissertation & Viva-Voce	8	100	100	200
	Core Elect			~~		100
		Theory of Public Administration	4	70 70	30	100
		Electoral Politics in India	4	70	30	100
	Total		20	310	190	500
20.	M. PHIL.	IN NONVIOLENCE AND PEACE				
	Semester-l	I .				
	S.No.	Title of the Paper	Credit	Theory	CIA	MM
	Core Com	pulsory				
	M Phil-01	Nonviolence and Peace	6	100	50	150
		Conflict Resolution & Peace Technology	6	100	50	150
	M Phil-03	Research Methodology and Computer Applications	6	100	50	150
		ive (Any Two)				
		i) Seminar & Discussion	2	35	15	50
		ii) Human Rights (iii) Applied Social Ethics	2 2	35 35	15 15	50 50
		in) Applied Social Edities				
	Total Semester-l	TT	22	370	180	550
			C., 124	Tl	CIA	
	S.No.	Title of the Paper	Credit	Theory	CIA	MM
	M Phil-05	Dissertation + Viva-Voce	20	200	_	200
	Total		20	200		
21.	P.G. DIPLO	OMA IN NGO MANAGEMENT				
	S.No.	Title of the Paper	The	ory C	IA	M.M.
	DNGOM-0	\boldsymbol{J}	70) 3	30	100
	DNGOM-0	2 Policies and Legislations related to NGOs	70) :	30	100

S.No. Ti	tle of the Paper	Theory	CIA	M.M.
DNGOM-03	Human Resource Management	70	30	100
DNGOM-04	Office and Financial Management	70	30	100
DNGOM-05	Resource Mobilisation and Fund Raising	70	30	100
DNGOM-06	Project Formulation & Project Management	70	30	100
DNGOM-07	Managing an NGO: Approaches & Skills	70	30	100
DNGOM-08	Dissertation / Project Report	70	30	100
Total		560	240	800

22. P.G. DIPLOMA IN RURAL DEVELOPMENT

S.No.	Title of the Paper	Theory	CIA	M.M.
DRD-01	Rural Society, Polity and Institutions	70	30	100
DRD-02	Rural Resources, Production Systems and Livelihoods	70	30	100
DRD-03	Approaches and Strategies of Rural Management	70	30	100
DRD-04	NGOs and Rural Development	70	30	100
DRD-05	Cooperatives and Collective Action	70	30	100
DRD-06	Rural Development (Perspectives, Policies,	70	30	100
	Planning and Programmes)			
DRD-07	Rural Marketing and Agri-Business Development	70	30	100
DRD-08	Project Report (Dissertation)	70	30	100
Total		560	240	800

23. CERT. IN NONVIOLENCE AND PEACE

S.No.	Title of the Paper	Theory	CIA	M.M.
CNVP-01	Nonviolence and Peace Theory	70	30	100
CNVP-02	Training in Nonviolence	70	30	100
CNVP-03	Practical	40	10	50
Total		180	70	250

(V) DEPT. OF SOCIAL WORK

24. MASTER IN SOCIAL WORK (MSW)

Semester-I

S.No.	Title of the Paper	Credit	Theory	CIA	MM
Core Cor	npulsory				
SW101	Social Science Concepts for Social Workers	4	70	30	100
SW102	Social Work : Nature and Development	4	70	30	100
SW103	Human Psychology and Social Environment	4	70	30	100
SW105	Field Practicum	6	100 (Vivo	Voce) 50	150
Core Elec	ctive (One)				
	Social Inclusion and Vulnerability	4	70	30	100
SW104 (ii	i) Life Skills Education	4	70	30	100
Foundati	on Course (Compulsory)				
JVBF-05	Value Education and Spirituality	4	70	30	100
Total		26	450	200	650

Semester	-II				
S.No.	Title of the Paper	Credit	Theory	CIA	MM
Core Con	npulsory				
SW201	Working with individuals and Groups	4	70	30	100
SW202	Working with Communities	4	70	30	100
SW203	Social Welfare Administration and Social Action	4	70	30	100
SW205	Field Practicum	6	100 (Vivo V	Voce) 50	150
Core Elec	ctive (One)				
	Human Rights and Social Justice	4	70	30	100
	Management of Development Organizations	4	70	30	100
	on Course (Compulsory)	4	70	00	100
JVBF-10	Information Technology and Computer Application	4	70	30	100
Total		26	450	200	650
Semester	-III				
S.No.	Title of the Paper	Credit	Theory	CIA	MM
Core Con	npulsory				
SW301	Social Work Research and Statistic	4	70	30	100
SW302	Social Policy, Planning and Development	4	70	30	100
SW303	Filed Practicum & Block Placement	8	140 (Viva V	Voce) 60	200
Core Elec	ctive (Any One Group)				
Group A					
SW304 (A	a-i) Employee Welfare and Social Security	4	70	30	100
	a-ii) Trade Union and Industrial Relations	4	70	30	100
Group B					
SW304 (B	3-i) Livelihood and Development	4	70	30	100
	3-ii) Rural Society and Panchayat Raj Institutions	4	70	30	100
Group C	, , ,				
•	C-i) Gender, Family and Social Work	4	70	30	100
	C-ii) Women Empowerment in India	4	70	30	100
Group D	•				
-	O-i) Health and Medical Social Work	4	70	30	100
	O-ii) Psycho-Somatic Factors of Health	4	70	30	100
Total		24	420	180	600
Semester	-IV				
S.No.	Title of the Paper	Credit	Theory	CIA	MM
Core Con	-		J		
SW401	Integrated Social Work Practice	4	70	30	100
SW401 SW402	Social Problems and Social Legislations	4	70 70	30	100
211 102	•		140 (Viva V		200
SW403	Field Practicum & Block Placement	8	J 4(J (Viva)	Oce) DU	2,111,1

S.No. Title of the Paper	Credit	Theory	CIA	MM
Core Elective (Any One Group)		-		
Group A				
SW405 (A-i) Human Resource Management	4	70	30	100
SW405 (A-ii) Labour Legislations in India	4	70	30	100
Group B				
SW405 (B-i) Urbanisation and Community Develpment	4	70	30	100
SW405 (B-ii) Urban Planning and Development	4	70	30	100
Group C				
SW405 (C-i) Child Welfare and Development	4	70	30	100
SW405 (C-ii) Youth Development and Welfare of Aged	4	70	30	100
Group D				
SW405 (D-i) Mental Health and Psychiatric Social Work	4	70	30	100
SW405 (D-ii) Mental and Personality Disorders	4	70	30	100
Total	28	490	210	700

Course Structure:

- 1. **No. of Papers per semester:** There will be 5 (five) theory papers in each semester and one Field Work Practicum.
- 2. **Choice of Papers:** Each student will have to select in the beginning of the Third and Fourth semester any two papers from the groups offered in the semester. The Same Group of Papers taken in Semester III^{rd} will Compulsory he Continued in Semester IV^{th} .
- 3. **Dissertation:** Dissertation will be compulsory for all student. Dissertation work shall, however start in the beginning of the 3rd semester.

25. PG DIPLOMA IN CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

Semester - I

S.No.	Title of the Paper	Credi	t Theory	CIA	MM
PGDCSR101	Corporate Social Responsibility : History,	4	70	30	100
	Philosophy and Principles				
PGDCSR102	Managing Corporate Partnerships and Social	4	70	30	100
	Responsibility				
PGDCSR103	Organizational Dynamics and Communication	4	70	30	100
PGDCSR104	Project Formulation	4	70	30	100
PGDCSR105	Practicum/Field Visit	4	70 (Viva-Voc	ce) 30	100
Total		20	350	150	500
Semester – I	I				
S.No.	Title of the Paper	Credi	t Theory	CIA	MM
PGDCSR201	Project Management	4	70	30	100
PGDCSR202	Capacity Building & Enterprise Development	4	70	30	100
PGDCSR203	Programme Development, Monitoring and Evaluation	on 4	70	30	100
PGDCSR204	Fundraising and Resource Mobilization	4	70	30	100
PGDCSR205	Project Work / Presentation	4	70 (Viva-Voc	ce) 30	100
Total		20	350	150	500

26. PG DIPLO	MA IN HUMAN RESOURCE MANAGEMENT				
Semester – I					
S.No.	Title of the Paper	Credit	Theory	CIA	MM
PGDHRM10	1 Human Resource Management	4	70	30	100
PGDHRM102	2 Principles of Management and Business Environment	4	70	30	100
PGDHRM103	3 Organisational Behaviour & Industrial Relations	4	70	30	100
PGDHRM104	4 Managerial Economics	4	70	30	100
PGDHRM10	5 Practicum/Field Visit	4	70 (Viva-Voce)	30	100
Total		20	350	150	500
Semester – I	I				
S.No.	Title of the Paper	Credit	Theory	CIA	MM
PGDHRM202	1 Human Resource Development	4	70	30	100
PGDHRM202	2 Training & Development	4	70	30	100
PGDHRM203	3 Performance Management and Career Planning	4	70	30	100
PGDHRM204	4 Management of CSR Programmes	4	70	30	100
PGDHRM20	5 Project Work / Presentation	4	70 (Viva-Voce)	30	100
Total		20	350	150	500
27. PG DIPLO	MA IN GENDER EMPOWERMENT				
Semester – I					
S.No.	Title of the Paper	Credit	Theory	CIA	MM
PGDGE101	Self Images and Values	4	70	30	100
PGDGE102	Gender Empowerment and Sexuality	4	70	30	100
PGDGE103	Working with Women	4	70	30	100
PGDGE104	Feminist thought & feminist theory	4	70	30	100
PGDGE105	Women & Health	4	70	30	100
Total		20	350	150	500
Semester – I	I				
S.No.	Title of the Paper	Credit	Theory	CIA	MM
PGDGE201	Counselling Theories and Practices	4	70	30	100
PGDGE202	Women and Law	4	70	30	100
PGDGE203	Gender and Development	4	70	30	100
PGDGE204	Women and Empowerment in India	4	70	30	100
PGDGE205	Field Work/Field Visits	4	70 (Viva-Voce)	30	100
Total		20	350	150	500
28 PG DIPLOM	A IN COUNSELLING AND COMMUNICATION				
Semester – I					
S.No.	Title of the Paper	Credit	Theory	CIA	MM
PGDCC101	Counselling : Concept, Meaning and Fields	4	70	30	100

S.No.	Title of the Paper	Credit	Theory	CIA	MM
PGDCC102	Communication : Concept, Meaning, Principles and Fie	lds 4	70	30	100
PGDCC103	Process of Counselling	4	70	30	100
PGDCC104	Process of Communication and Computer Applicati	on 4	70	30	100
PGDCC105	Field Work Practicum	4	70 (Viva-Voce)	30	100
Total		20	350	150	500

Semester - II

S.No.	Title of the Paper	Credit	Theory	CIA	MM
PGDCC201	Practice of Guidance and Counselling	4	70	30	100
PGDCC202	Educational and Vocational Guidance & Counselling	4	70	30	100
PGDCC203	Counselling and Theropy : Practice & Approach	4	70	30	100
PGDCC204	Human Development and Guidance	4	70	30	100
PGDCC205	Dissertation / Project / Reports	4	70 (Viva-Voce)	30	100
Total		20	350	150	500

UG IN SOCIAL WORK

S.No.	Title of the Paper	Credit	Theory	CIA	MM
BSW-101	Social Work : Concept and Practice (Sem 1)	4	70	30	100
BSW-201	Human Behavior and Personality (Sem II)	4	70	30	100
BSW- 301	Society, Culture and Contemporary Concerns (Sem III)	4	70	30	100
BSW-401	Social Change and Development (Sem IV)	4	70	30	100
BSW-501	Social Work Research and Statistics (Sem V)	4	70	30	100
BSW-601	Social Work : Themes and Practice Skills (Sem VI)	4	70	30	100
Total		24	420	180	600

(VI) DEPT. OF EDUCATION

29. MASTER IN EDUCATION (M.Ed.)

Semester-I

S.No.	Paper No.	Title of the Paper	Credit	Theory/	CIA	MM
				Practical/		
				Viva-Voce		
MED-01	Course-01	Psychology of Learning and Development	4	70	30	100
MED-02	Course-02	History and Political Economy	4	70	30	100
MED-03	Course-03	Education Studies	4	70	30	100
MED-04	Course-04	Introduction to Research Method	4	70	30	100
MED-05	Course-05	Dissertation	2	$35 \; (\text{Practical and} \;$	15	50
				Viva Voce)		
MED-06	ISB* A	*Communication and Expository Writing	1	-	25	25

S.No.	Paper No.	Title of the Paper	Credit	Theory/ Practical/	CIA	MN
				Viva-Voce		
MED-07	ISR* R	Self Development	1	- VIVA- VOCE	25	2
MED-07		SOL, Yoga & Preksha Meditation	2	35 (Practical and	15	5
WILD 00	LI O I	501, 10ga & Freisha Mediddon	~	Viva-Voce	10	J
T 1			00		000	
Total			22	350	200	55
nester-II						
S.No.	Paper No.	Title of the Paper	Credit	Theory/	CIA	Mì
				Practical/		
				Viva-Voce		
MED-09	Course-06	Philosophy of Education	4	70	30	10
	Course-07	Sociology of Education	4	70	30	10
	Course-08	Curriculum Studies	4	70	30	10
	Course-09	Teacher Education - I	4	70	30	10
MED-13		Internship in TE	4	70 (Practical and	30	10
11122 10	102 0		-	Viva Voce)		-
MED-14	EPC-2	Information and Communication Technolog	gy 2	35 (Practical and)	15	ļ
		in Education	<i>5</i> 3	Viva Voce)		
Total			22	385	165	5
nester-II	Ţ		~~		100	
S.No.	Paper No.	Title of the Paper	Credit	Theory/	CIA	M
5.110	ruper ree.	Title of the Tuper	Orcuit	Thoory	O 11 1	111
				Dragtical/		
				Practical/		
				Viva-Voce		
MED-15	Course-10	Specialization on course I	4		30	10
MED-15	Course-10	Area A: Elementary Education - I	4	Viva-Voce	30	10
MED-15	Course-10	Area A : Elementary Education - I OR		Viva-Voce	30	10
		Area A: Elementary Education - I OR Area B: Secondary & Senior Secondary Education -	I	Viva-Voce 70		
	Course-11	Area A: Elementary Education - I OR Area B: Secondary & Senior Secondary Education - Specialization on course II		Viva-Voce	30	
		Area A: Elementary Education - I OR Area B: Secondary & Senior Secondary Education - Specialization on course II Area A: Elementary Education - II	I	Viva-Voce 70		
		Area A: Elementary Education - I OR Area B: Secondary & Senior Secondary Education - Specialization on course II Area A: Elementary Education - II OR	I 4	Viva-Voce 70		
MED-16	Course-11	Area A: Elementary Education - I OR Area B: Secondary & Senior Secondary Education - Specialization on course II Area A: Elementary Education - II OR Area B: Secondary & Senior Secondary Education -	I 4	Viva-Voce 70 70	30	10
MED-16 MED-17	Course-12	Area A: Elementary Education - I OR Area B: Secondary & Senior Secondary Education - Specialization on course II Area A: Elementary Education - II OR Area B: Secondary & Senior Secondary Education - Research Methods and Advanced Statistics	I 4 II 4	70 70 70	30 30	10
MED-16 MED-17	Course-11	Area A: Elementary Education - I OR Area B: Secondary & Senior Secondary Education - Specialization on course II Area A: Elementary Education - II OR Area B: Secondary & Senior Secondary Education -	I 4	Viva-Voce 70 70	30	10
MED-16 MED-17 MED-18	Course-12 Course-13	Area A: Elementary Education - I OR Area B: Secondary & Senior Secondary Education - Specialization on course II Area A: Elementary Education - II OR Area B: Secondary & Senior Secondary Education - Research Methods and Advanced Statistics Internship	I 4 4 4	Viva-Voce 70 70 70 70 (Practical and Viva Voce	30 30 30	10 10 10
MED-16 MED-17	Course-12 Course-13	Area A: Elementary Education - I OR Area B: Secondary & Senior Secondary Education - Specialization on course II Area A: Elementary Education - II OR Area B: Secondary & Senior Secondary Education - Research Methods and Advanced Statistics	I 4 II 4	Viva-Voce 70 70 70 70 70 (Practical and	30 30	10 10 10
MED-16 MED-17 MED-18 MED-19	Course-12 Course-13 ISB* C	Area A: Elementary Education - I OR Area B: Secondary & Senior Secondary Education - Specialization on course II Area A: Elementary Education - II OR Area B: Secondary & Senior Secondary Education - Research Methods and Advanced Statistics Internship Dissertation	I 4 4 4 2	70 70 70 70 70 (Practical and Viva Voce 35 (Practical and Viva Voce	30 30 30	10
MED-16 MED-17 MED-18	Course-12 Course-13 ISB* C	Area A: Elementary Education - I OR Area B: Secondary & Senior Secondary Education - Specialization on course II Area A: Elementary Education - II OR Area B: Secondary & Senior Secondary Education - Research Methods and Advanced Statistics Internship	I 4 4 4	70 70 70 70 70 (Practical and Viva Voce 35 (Practical and	30 30 30	10 10 10
MED-16 MED-17 MED-18 MED-19 MED-20	Course-12 Course-13 ISB* C EPC-3	Area A: Elementary Education - I OR Area B: Secondary & Senior Secondary Education - Specialization on course II Area A: Elementary Education - II OR Area B: Secondary & Senior Secondary Education - Research Methods and Advanced Statistics Internship Dissertation Academic Writing	I 4 4 2 2	70 70 70 70 70 (Practical and Viva Voce 35 (Practical and Viva Voce	30 30 30 15	10 10 10 1
MED-16 MED-17 MED-18 MED-19	Course-12 Course-13 ISB* C EPC-3	Area A: Elementary Education - I OR Area B: Secondary & Senior Secondary Education - Specialization on course II Area A: Elementary Education - II OR Area B: Secondary & Senior Secondary Education - Research Methods and Advanced Statistics Internship Dissertation	I 4 4 4 2	70 70 70 70 70 (Practical and Viva Voce 35 (Practical and Viva Voce 35 (Practical and August Viva Voce Voce Viva Voc	30 30 30	10 10 10
MED-16 MED-17 MED-18 MED-19 MED-20	Course-12 Course-13 ISB* C EPC-3	Area A: Elementary Education - I OR Area B: Secondary & Senior Secondary Education - Specialization on course II Area A: Elementary Education - II OR Area B: Secondary & Senior Secondary Education - Research Methods and Advanced Statistics Internship Dissertation Academic Writing	I 4 4 2 2	70 70 70 70 70 (Practical and Viva Voce 35 (Practical and Viva Voce	30 30 30 15	10 10 10

nester-IV	•					
S.No.	Paper No.	Title of the Paper	Credit	Theory/ Practical/ Viva-Voce	CIA	MM
MED-22	Course-14	Teacher Education - II	4	70	30	100
	Course-15	1. Specialization on courses - I Student will choose any one area which will comprise of three papers Area (a): Educational Administration and Managements 1. Principles of Educational Administration and Management Area (b) Educational Technology 1. Principles of Educational Technology Area (c) Measurement and Evaluation 1. Principles of Measurement and Evaluation	4	70	30	100
MED-24	Course-16	 Specialization on courses - II Area (a): Educational Administration and Managements Educational Administration and Management Practice Area (b): Education Technology Innovative Methods and Techniques in Educational Technology Area (c): Measurement and Evaluation Tools and Techniques of Evaluation in Education 	4	70	30	100
MED-25	Course-17	 Specialization on courses - III Area (a): Educational Administration and Management Modern Trends in Educational Administration and Management Area (b) Education Technology Educational Technology and Computer Application Area (c): Measurement and Evaluation New Trends in Educational Assessment and Statistics 	4	70	30	100
MED-26	ISB* C	Dissertation	4	70 (Viva Voce - 35 and Evaluation - 35)	30	100
MED-27	E P C-05	Inclusive Education	2	35 (Practical and Viva Voce)	15	5
Total			22	385	165	550
Note: ISB EPC CIA	_	ster Break) Professional Capacities) s Internal Assessment)	22	385	165	55

). BACHEI	LOR IN EDU	CATION (B.Ed.)				
emester-I						
S.No.	Paper No.	Title of the Paper	Credit	Theory/ Practical/ Viva-Voce	CIA	MM
BED-01	Course-01	Childhood and Growing Up	4	70	30	100
BED-02	Course-02	Contemporary India and Education	4	70	30	100
BED-03	Course-03	Language across the Curriculum	4	70	30	100
BED-04	Course-04	Understanding Discipline and Subjects	4	70	30	100
BED-05	Practical E P C - I	Reading and Reflecting on Texts	2	$\begin{array}{c} 35 \text{ (Practical and} \\ \text{Viva Voce)} \end{array}$	15	50
BED-06	Practical E P C - II	Preksha Meditation & Yoga Education	2	$\begin{array}{c} 35 \text{ (Practical and} \\ \text{Viva Voce)} \end{array}$	15	50
BED-07	Practical E P C - III	Value Education	2	$35 \; \hbox{(Practical and} \\ \hbox{Viva Voce)}$	15	50
Total			22	385	165	550
mester II						
S.No.	Paper No.	Title of the Paper	Credit	Theory/ Practical/	CIA	MM
				Viva-Voce		
BED-08	Course 5	Learning and Teaching	4	70	30	100
BED-09	Course 6	Assessment for Learning	4	70	30	100
BED-10	Course 7 a	Pedagogy of a School Subject - I Course 7a & 7b for	4	70	30	100
		Any two of the following subject to off 1. Hindi, 2. English, 3. Sanskrit, 4. History 5. Civics, 6. Social Science, 7. Economics 8. Geography, 9. Home Science, 10. Physics 11. Biology, 12. General Science, 13. Mathem 14. Chemistry, 15. Commercial Practice 16. Bookkeeping	5 S			
BED-11	Course 7b	Pedagogy of a School Subject - II	4	70	30	100
BED-12	Practical E P C- IV	Peace Education and Human Rights	2	35 (Practical and Viva Voce)	15	50
BED-13	Internship A	Pre- Internship	4	70 (Practical and Viva Voce)	30	100
Total			22	385	165	550
mester III						
S.No.	Paper No.	Title of the Paper	Credit	Theory/ Practical/ Viva-Voce	CIA	MM
BED-14	Course 8 a	Knowledge and Curriculum -Part I	4	70	30	100
BED-15	Practical E P C - V	Critical Understanding of ICT	2	$35 \; \text{(Practical and} \\ \text{Viva Voce)}$	15	50

	CAL	D 11	The Col B		a 11.	m) /	GT A	707
	S.No.	Paper No.	Title of the Paper	(Credit	Theory/	CIA	MM
						Practical/		
						Viva-Voce		
	BED-16	Practical E P C - VI	Understanding the self		2	35 (Practical and Viva Voce)	15	50
	BED-17	Practical E P C - VII	Introduction to Jainism		2	35 (Practical and Viva Voce)	15	50
	BED-18		Mid Internship		12		60+60= 120	300
	Total				22	355	195	550
Sen	nester IV							
	S.No.	Paper No.	Title of the Paper	(Credit	Theory/ Practical/ Viva-Voce	CIA	MM
	BED-19	Course 8 b	Knowledge and Curriculum -Part	+ II	4	70	30	100
	BED-20	Course 9	Gender, School and Society	. 11	4	70	30	100
	BED-21	Course 10	Creating an Inclusive School		4	70	30	100
		Course 11	Optional Course*		$\overline{4}$	70	30	100
			 Environmental Education Health and Physical Education Guidance and Counseling Distance Education An Additional Pedagogy Course Or Hindi, 2. English, 3. Sanskrit, Civics, 6. Social Science, 7. Eco Geography, 9. Home Science, Biology, 12. General Science, Chemistry, 15. Commercial P Bookkeeping Note: The same school subject at course 7 but at the higher second for students teacher with a PG Dethat subject. 	se 4. History nomics 10. Physics 13. Mathema Practice in in lary level				
	BED-23	Practical E PC - VIII	Drama and Art in Education		2	35 (Practical and Viva Voce)	15	50
	BED-24	Internship C	Post Internship		4	$70 \; (\text{Practical and} \\ \text{Viva Voce})$	30	100
	Total				22	385	165	550
	Note:		Professional Capacities)					
	CIA	(Continuous	Internal Assessment)					
31.	B.AB.El	D INTEGRAT	ED COURSE Sy	llabus decid	ded by	NCTE and	JVBI La	ıdnun
32.	B.SCB.F	ED. INTEGRA	TED COURSE Sy	llabus decid	ded by	NCTE and	JVBI La	dnun

(VII) DEPT. OF ENGLISH

33. M.A. IN ENGLISH

Semester-I

S.No.	Title of the Paper	Credit	Theory	CIA	MM
Core Con	pulsory				
MAE101	The Use of English	4	70	30	100
MAE102	Literature for Human Values	4	70	30	100
	tive (Any One)		70	00	100
MAE103 (i) Renaissance Literature	4	70	30	100
MAF103 (or ii)Neo Classical Literature	4	70	30	100
,	i) Romantic and Victorian Literature	4	70	30	100
	or				
MAE104 (ii)Early Modern Literature	4	70	30	100
	on Course (Compulsory)		70	20	400
JVBF-05	Value Education and Spirituality	4	70	30	100
Total		20	350	150	500
Semester-	·II				
S.No.	Title of the Paper	Credit	Theory	CIA	MM
Core Con	pulsory				
MAE201	Introduction to Modern Linguistics	4	70	30	100
MAE202	Communication and References Skills	4	70	30	100
	tive (Any One)				
MAE203 (i) Literature for Indian Values : Prose	4	70	30	100
MAE909 (OF ii) Litaratura for Indian Values : Dootry	4	70	30	100
	ii)Literature for Indian Values : Poetry i)American Literature	4	70 70	30 30	100
WITTE OT (or	1	70	30	100
MAE204 (ii) New Literature in English	4	70	30	100
	on Course (Compulsory)				
JVBF-10	Information Technology and Computer Application	4	70	30	100
Total		20	350	150	500
Semester-	III				
S.No.	Title of the Paper	Credit	Theory	CIA	MM
Core Con	npulsory				
MAE301	Career Communication Skills	4	70	30	100
MAE302	Modern Indian Classics	$\overset{1}{4}$	70	30	100
MAE303	Translation - Theory and Practice	4	70	30	100
Core Elec	tive (One)				
MAE304 (i) World Classics in Translation	4	70	30	100
MAE204 (OT ii) Indian Classics in Translation	1	70	20	100
	ii) Indian Classics in Translation i) Indian Writing in English : Novel and Short Stories	4 4	70 70	30 30	100
MITTIOUS (or	-1	70	30	100
MAE305 (ii) Indian Writing in English : Poetry	4	70	30	100
Total	<u> </u>	20	350	150	500

Semester-	-IV				
S.No.	Title of the Paper	Credit	Theory	CIA	MM
Core Con	npulsory				
MAE401	English in India	4	70	30	100
MAE402	English Language Teaching	4	70	30	100
MAE403	Literary Theories	4	70	30	100
Core Elec	ctive (One)				
MAE404 ((i) Literature of Protest in India	4	70	30	100
	or				
MAE404 ((ii) Folk Literature of India	4	70	30	100
MAE405	Dissertation	4	70	30	100
Total		20	350	150	500

(VIII) ACHARYA KALU KANYA MAHAVIDYALAYA

(CONSTITUENT COLLEGE - ONLY FOR WOMEN)

34. B.A. (BACHELOR OF ARTS) Choice based Credit System:

A. Compulsory Subjects: (Semester Wise)

S.No.	Title of the Paper	Credit	Theory	CIA	MM
BA-01	General English (Semester-I)	4	70	30	100
BA-02	Jain Culture and Life Value (Semester - II)	4	50 + 20	30	100
BA-03	General Hindi (Semester-III)	4	70	30	100
BA-04	Environmental Study (Semester-IV)	4	50 + 20	30	100
BA-05	Basics of Computer (Semester - V)	4	50 + 20	30	100
BA-06	Preksha Life skill (Semester-VI)	4	50 + 20	30	100

B. Optional Subjects: (Any three) Only one subject from each group has to be selected from under mentioned three groups.

Group 'A' Core Subjects

S.No.	Title of the Paper	Credit	Theory	CIA	MM
BA-07	Agam Vidya Evam Prakrit Sahitya	4	70	30	100
BA-08	Nonviolence & Peace	4	70	30	100
BA-09	Hindi Literature	4	70	30	100
BA-10	English Literature	4	70	30	100

Group 'B' Core Subjects

S.No.	Title of the Paper	Credit	Theory	CIA	MM
BA-11	Sanskrit	4	70	30	100
BA-12	Political Science	4	70	30	100
BA-13	Science of Living	4	50 + 20	30	100
BA-14	Economics	4	70	30	100
BA-15	Social Work	4	70	30	100

	C' Core Subjects				
S.No.	Title of the Paper	Credit	Theory	CIA	MM
BA-16	Information Technology	4	50 + 20	30	100
BA-17	Psychology	4	50 + 20	30	100
BA-18	History	4	70	30	100
BA-19	Geography	4	50 + 20	30	100
BA-20	Jain Vidya	4	70	30	100
BA-21	Jain and Jainetar Darshan	4	70	30	100
Group 'I	O' Core Elective Subjects				
S.No.	Title of the Paper	Credit	Theory	CIA	MM
BA-22	Nonviolence and Peace : A Study (Semester (I & II)	4	50+20	30	100
BA-23	Social Work (Semester III & IV)	4	70	30	100
BA-24	Psychology (Semester V & VI)	4	50 + 20	30	100

Grand Total of each Semester will be of 500 Marks

Note:1. The details of the papers of each subject are given in the syllabus.

2. A minimum 10 number of students will be required for all the optional subjects except Agam Vidya & Prakrit Literature, Science of Living, Jain Vidya, Jain evam Jainetar Darshan and Sanskrit.

35. B.COM. (BACHELOR OF COMMERCE) (Choice based Credit System)

A. Compulsory Subjects: (Semester Wise)

S.No.	Title of the Paper	Credit	Theory	CIA	MM
BCOM-01	General English (Semester-I)	4	70	30	100
BCOM-02	Jain Culture and Life Value (Semester - II)	4	50 + 20	30	100
BCOM-03	General Hindi (Semester-III)	4	70	30	100
BCOM-04	Environmental Study (Semester-IV)	4	50 + 20	30	100
BCOM-05	Basics of Computer (Semester - V)	4	50 + 20	30	100
BCOM-06	Preksha Life skill (Semester-VI)	4	50 + 20	30	100

B. Semester-I Core Papers:

S.No.	Title of the Paper	Credit	Theory	CIA	MM
BCOM-07	Financial Accounting	4	70	30	100
BCOM-08	Business Law	4	70	30	100
BCOM-09	Business Economics	4	70	30	100

Semester-II Core Papers:

S.No.	Title of the Paper	Credit	Theory	CIA	MM
BCOM-10	Business Statistics	4	70	30	100
BCOM-11	Business Management	4	70	30	100
BCOM-12	Indian Banking System	4	70	30	100

Semester-III Core Papers:

S.No.	Title of the Paper	Credit	Theory	CIA	MM
BCOM-13	Corporate Accounting	4	70	30	100
BCOM-14	Company Law	4	70	30	100
BCOM-15	Financial Management	4	70	30	100

l	Semester-I	V Core Papers :				
	S.No.	Title of the Paper C	Credit	Theory	CIA	MM
	BCOM-16	Income Tax Law	4	70	30	100
		Human Resource Management	4	70	30	100
	BCOM-18	Business Environment	4	70	30	100
	Semester-V	Core Papers :				
	S.No.	1	credit	Theory	CIA	
		Cost Accounting	4	70	30	100
		Industrial Law	4	70	30	100
	BCOM-21	Auditing	4	70	30	100
	Semester-V	/I Core Papers :				
		1	redit	Theory	CIA	
		Management Accounting	4	70	30	100
		Marketing Management	4	70	30	100
_	-	Fundamentals of Entrepreneurship	4	70	30	100
C.	Core Electi	ve Subjects : (Semester Wise)				
	S.No.	1	redit	Theory	CIA	
		Nonviolence and Peace : A Study (Semester (I & II)	4	50+20	30	100
		Social Work (Semester III & IV)	4	70	30	100
	BCOM-27	Psychology (Semester V & VI)	4	50+20	30	100
36.	BACHELOI	R OF LIBRARY & INFORMATION SCIENCE (B.Lib.	I.SC.)			
	Semester-I					
	S.No.	Title of the Paper		Theory	CIA	TOTAL
	BLIS-01	Universe of Knowledge and Research Methodology		70	30	100
	BLIS-02	Com. Application in Library and Information Services-	(Part-I)	70	30	100
	BLIS-03	Organisation of Knowledge and Information Processing		70	30	100
	BLIS-04	Organisation of Knowledge and Information		70	30	100
		Processing (Classification Practical)				
	BLIS-05	Information System and Services		70	30	100
	Total					
				350	150	500
Ser	nester-II			350	150	500
Ser	nester-II S.No.	Title of the Paper		350 Theory	150 CIA	TOTAL
Ser		Title of the Paper Com. Application in Library and Information Services-	(Part-II)	Theory		
Ser	S.No.	•	(Part-II)	Theory	CIA	TOTAL
Ser	S.No. BLIS-06	Com. Application in Library and Information Services-	(Part-II)	Theory 70	CIA 30	TOTAL 100
Ser	S.No. BLIS-06 BLIS-07	Com. Application in Library and Information Services- Dissertation	(Part-II)	Theory 70 70	CIA 30 30	TOTAL 100 100
Ser	S.No. BLIS-06 BLIS-07 BLIS-08	Com. Application in Library and Information Services- Dissertation Elective- 1 (Any one of the following) (A) Types of Library System	(Part-II)	Theory 70 70	CIA 30 30	TOTAL 100 100
Ser	S.No. BLIS-06 BLIS-07 BLIS-08 BLIS-08 BLIS-08	Com. Application in Library and Information Services- Dissertation Elective- 1 (Any one of the following) (A) Types of Library System (i) Academic Library System	(Part-II)	Theory 70 70	CIA 30 30	TOTAL 100 100
Ser	S.No. BLIS-06 BLIS-07 BLIS-08 BLIS-08 BLIS-08.1 BLIS-08.2	Com. Application in Library and Information Services- Dissertation Elective- 1 (Any one of the following) (A) Types of Library System (i) Academic Library System (ii) Public Library System	(Part-II)	Theory 70 70	CIA 30 30	TOTAL 100 100
Ser	S.No. BLIS-06 BLIS-07 BLIS-08 BLIS-08 BLIS-08	Com. Application in Library and Information Services- Dissertation Elective- 1 (Any one of the following) (A) Types of Library System (i) Academic Library System	(Part-II)	Theory 70 70	CIA 30 30	TOTAL 100 100

S.No.	Title of the Paper	Credit	Theory	CIA	MM
BLIS-09.1	(i) Communication and Writing Skills				
BLIS-09.2	(ii) Electronic Resource Management				
BLIS-09.3	(iii) Open Source Software and Libraries				
BLIS-10	Information Services (Practical)		70	30	100
Total			350	150	500

37. PG DIPLOMA IN BANKING (ONE YEAR):

Choice based Credit System

Semester-I

S.No.	Title of the Paper	Credit	Theory	CIA	MM
DBNK-01	Financial Institutions and Financial Markets	5	70	30	100
DBNK-02	Bank Management	5	70	30	100
DBNK-03	Financial Management	5	70	30	100
DBNK-04	Project Report	5	70	30	100
Total		20	280	120	400

Semester-II

S.No.	Title of the Paper	Credit	Theory	CIA	MM
	Banking Law and Practice	5	70	30	100
	Bank Credit	5	70	30	100
DBNK-07	Banking Services	5	70	30	100
DBNK-08	Project Report	5	70	30	100
Total		20	280	120	400

38. CERTIFICATE COURSE IN JOURNALISM & MASS MEDIA:

S.No.	Title of the Paper	Theory	CIA	TOTAL
CJMM-01	History of Journalism & Principles	70	30	100
CJMM-02	Reporting, Writing and Editing	70	30	100
CJMM-03	Public Relations and Advertising	70	30	100
CJMM-04	Project Report	50+20	30	100
Total		280	120	400

39. DIPLOMA COURSE IN RAJBHASHA STUDIES:

Semester-I

S.No.	Title of the Paper	Theory	CIA	TOTAL
DRBS-01	General Studies & Use of Rajbhasha	70	30	100
DRBS-02	Script and Common Errors in Hindi	70	30	100
DRBS-03	Implementation of Rajbhasha	70	30	100
DRBS-04	Use of Translation in Rajbhasha	50 + 20	30	100
Total		280	120	400

	Semester-	-II			
	S.No.	Title of the Paper	Theory	CIA	TOTAL
	DRBS-05	Legal Status	70	30	100
	DRBS-06	Bilingualism in Rajbhasha	70	30	100
	DRBS-07	Project work on Rajbhasha	50 + 20	30	100
	DRBS-08	Viva Voice (Public Interaction and Rajbhasha)			100
	Total				400
40.	CERTIFIC	CATE COURSE IN OFFICE AUTOMATION AND INTERNET			
	S.No.	Title of the Paper			M.M.
	CCOAI-01	Practical of Office Aut omation and Internet (There is no theory exa	ım in thi	s cours	e) 100
	Total				100
41.	CERTIFIC	CATE COURSE IN PHOTOSHOP			
	S.No.	Title of the Paper			M.M.
	CCP-01	Practical of Photoshop (There is no theory exam in this course)			100
	Total				100
42	.CERTIFIC	CATE COURSE IN HTML-WEB DESIGNING			
	S.No.	Title of the Paper			M.M.
	CCHWD-01	Practical of HTML-Web Designing (There is no theory exam in this	course)		100
	Total				100

A paper titled "Jain Culture and Life Values" of 100 Marks will be a compulsory paper for Diploma in Rajbhasha and B.Lib Students and they have to pass this paper to complete their Diploma/Degree.

DETAILS OF DISTANCE EDUCATION COURSES

(I) POST-GRADUATE COURSES

01. M.A. IN JAINOLOGY AND COMPARATIVE RELIGION & PHILOSOPHY

Previous Year

S.No.	Title of the Paper	Theory	Sessional	Total
MJCRP-01	Jain History, Culture, Literature and Art	80	20	100
MJCRP-02	Jain Metaphysics and Ethics	80	20	100
MJCRP-03	Dhyan, Yoga and Karma Mimansa	80	20	100
MJCRP-04	Jain Epistemology (Gyana Mimansa) and Jain Logic	80	20	100
Total		320	80	400

Final Year

S.No.	Title of the Paper	Theory	Sessional	Total
MJCRP-05	Jain Canonical Literature	80	20	100
MJCRP-06	Anekant, Naya, Nikshep and Syadavada	80	20	100
MJCRP-07	Jain Religion - Philosophy and Indian Religion Philosophy	y 80	20	100
MJCRP-08	Jain Religion - Philosophy and Non Indian Religion Philosophy	ohy 80	20	100
Total		320	80	400

02. M.A./M.Sc. IN YOGA & SCIENCE OF LIVING

Previous Year

S.No.	Title of the Paper	Theory	Prac.	Sessional	M.M.
MSOL-01	Different Yoga Traditions	60	50	15	125
MSOL-02	Science of Living Preksha Meditation and Value Education	n 60	50	15	125
MSOL-03	Applied Human Anatomy and Physiology	60	50	15	125
MSOL-04	Applied Psychology and Science of Living	60	50	15	125
Total		240	200	60	500

Final Year

S.No.	Title of the Paper	Theory	Prac.	Sessional	M.M.
MSOL-05	Spirituality and Science	60	50	15	125
MSOL-06	Science of Living in Self-Management	60	50	15	125
MSOL-07	Science of Living and Health	60	50	15	125
MSOL-08	Applied Science of Living and Research Methodology	60	50	15	125
Total		240	200	60	500

03. M.A. IN EDUCATION

Previous Year

S.No.	Title of the Paper	Theory	Sessional	Total
MEDU-01	Principles of Education	80	20	100
MEDU-02	Philosophical and Sociological Basis of Education	80	20	100
MEDU-03	Psychological Basis of Education	80	20	100
MEDU-04	Research Methodology	80	20	100
MEDU-05	Jain Culture and Values of Life	80	20	100
Total		400	100	500

	Final Year				
	S.No.	Title of the Paper	Theory	Sessional	Total
	Part-A: Con	npulsory Papers			_
	MEDU-06	Environmental Education	80	20	100
	MEDU-07	Educational Technology	80	20	100
	Part-B: Opt	ional Papers (Choose any one area out of the under menti	oned two	areas) :	
	-	icational Administration and Management		•	
	MEDU-08	Principles of Educational, Administration and Manageme	nt 80	20	100
	MEDU-09	Administrative Practices	80	20	100
	Area - B: Teac	cher Education			
	MEDU-08	Foundation and Organisation of Teacher Education	80	20	100
	MEDU-09	Student Teaching and Innovative Practices in Teacher Education	80	20	100
	Part-C: Diss	sertation			
	MEDU-10	Dissertation	80 (Dissertaion	20 (Viva Voce)	100
	Total		400	100	500
04	M.A. HIND	•			
01.	Previous Yea				
	S.No.	Title of the Paper	Theory	Sessional	Total
	MHIN-01	Modern Hindi Poetry	80	20	100
	MHIN-02	Prose Literature	80	20	100
	MHIN-03	Poetry and Critical Study of Literature	80	20	100
	MHIN-04	History of Hindi Literature	80	20	100
	MHIN-05	Jain Culture and Value of Life	80	20	100
	Total		400	100	500
	Final Year				
	S.No.	Title of the Paper	Theory	Sessional	Total
	MHIN-06	Ancient & Medieval Poetry	80	20	100
	MHIN-07	Philology and Hindi Language	80	20	100
	MHIN-08	Folk Literature	80	20	100
	MHIN-09	Art of Translation	80	20	100
	MHIN-10	Prayojanmulak Hindi	80	20	100
	Total		400	100	500
05.	M.A. ENGL	ISH			
	Previous Yea	ır			
	S.No.	Title of the Paper	Theory	Sessional	Total
	MENG-01	British Poetry	80	20	100
	MENG-02	British Drama	80	20	100
	MENG-03	British Novel	80	20	100
	MENG-04	Aspects of Language	80	20	100
	MENG-05	Literature for Human Values	80	20	100
	Total		400	100	500

S.No.	Title of the Paper	Theory	Sessional	Total
MENG-06	Literature Criticism and Theory	80	20	100
MENG-07	American Literature	80	20	100
MENG-08	Indian English Literature	80	20	100
MEDU-09	New Literature in English	80	20	100
MEDU-10	English Studies in India	80	20	100
Total		400	100	500

06. M.A. IN NONVIOLENCE AND PEACE

Previous Year

S.No.	Title of the Paper	Theory	Sessional	Total
MNVP-01	Philosophy of Nonviolence and Peace	80	20	100
MNVP-02	Sociology of Nonviolence and Peace	80	20	100
MNVP-03	Economic and Political Thought of Mahatma Gandhi	80	20	100
MNVP-04	Conflict Resolution	80	20	100
Total		320	80	400

Final Year

S.No.	Title of the Paper	Theory	Sessional	Total
MNVP-05	Peace Education and Training in Nonviolence	80	20	100
MNVP-06	Peace Organisations and Movement	80	20	100
MNVP-07	Environmental Ethics	80	20	100
MNVP-08	Relative Economics	80	20	100
Total		320	80	400

(II) UNDER-GRADUATE COURSES

07. BACHELOR OF ARTS (B.A. Three-year Degree Course)

In addition to the general objectives, this course also provides an opportunity to improving their qualifications to the candidates who do not have the formal education or academic qualification of 10+2 examination after doing BPP. This course has elements of spiritual knowledge needed for day to day life and is useful especially for women who are interested in improving their qualifications and in the character-building of their children.

COURSE CONTENTS:

(A) Compulsory Subjects:

BA-01 General Hindi BA-02 General English

BA-03 Jainology BA-04 Jainism and other Philosophical Schools.

(B) **Optional Subjects (two) :** one subject from each group A and B.

Group - A

BA-05 Prakrit BA-06 Hindi Literature

BA-07 History BA-08 Science of Living (Jeevan Vigyan)

Group - B

- BA-09 Sanskrit (students have to choose one alternative either Kalu Kaumudi or Laghu Siddhant Kaumudi under paper Ist of Sanskrit Grammar.)
- **BA-10** Nonviolence & Peace
- BA-11 Political Science
- BA-12 English Literature

Each subject, except General Hindi/General English, will have two papers of 100 marks each in every year having the distribution pattern of 70 marks for theory paper and 30 marks for sessional work. However the subjects of General Hindi/General English will have only one paper with similar pattern of marks distribution.

Subject Change: In three year degree course (B.A.) change of subjects is admissible in Ist year only. After admission one can change the subjects up to 28th February with a fee of Rs. 500/- per subject. After 28th February no change in subjects of students will be entertained.

Note: English medium students may select General English, Jainology, Science of Living and English Literature as their combination of subjects. Study material of these subjects are available in English.

08. BACHELOR OF LIBRARY & INFORMATION SCIENCE (B.Lib.I.SC.)

This is one year programme. There are 9 papers in this programmes as following manners:

S.No.	Title of the Paper	Theory	Sessional	Total
BLIB-01	Library, Information and Society	70	30	100
BLIB-02	Library and Information Centre Management	70	30	100
BLIB-03	Library Classification	70	30	100
BLIB-04	Library Cataloguing	70	30	100
BLIB-05	Information Sources, Products and Services	70	30	100
BLIB-06	Computer Applications in Library & Information			
	Science	70	30	100
BLIB-07	Library Classification	70 (Practical)	30	100
BLIB-08	Library Cataloguing	70 (Practical)	30	100
BLIB-09	Computer Applications in LIS	35 (Practical)	15	50
Total		595	255	850

09. BACHELOR OF COMMERCE (B.Com. Three-year Degree Course)

First Year

A. Compulsory Subjects (Only in First Year):

S.No.	Title of the Paper	Theory	Sessional	Total
BCOM-01	General Hindi	•		
or		70	30	100
BCOM-02	General English			
Total		70	30	100

B. Core Subjects:

S.No. Title of the Paper	Theory	Sessional	Total
BCOM-03 Financial Accounting	70	30	100
BCOM-04 Business Regulatory Frame Work	70	30	100
BCOM-05 Tax Procedure and Practice	70	30	100
BCOM-06 Business Statistics	70	30	100
BCOM-07 Business Economic	70	30	100
BCOM-08 Business Budgeting	70	30	100
Total	420	180	600

Theory	Sessional	Total
70	30	100
70	30	100
70	30	100
70	30	100
70	30	100
70	30	100
70	30	100
490	210	700
	70 70 70 70 70 70 70	70 30 70 30 70 30 70 30 70 30 70 30 70 30 70 30

S.No.	Title of the Paper	Theory	Sessional	Total
BCOM-16	Jain Culture & Values of Life Part-II	70	30	100
BCOM-17	Fundamentals of Entrepreneurship	70	30	100
BCOM-18	Management Accounting	70	30	100
BCOM-19	Cost Accounting	70	30	100
BCOM-20	Financial Management	70	30	100
BCOM-21	Principal of Marketing	70	30	100
BCOM-22	Indian Banking System	70	30	100
Total		490	210	700

10. BACHELOR'S PREPARATORY PROGRAMME (BPP)

- 1. The BPP exam will be held once in a year mainly at Ladnun. The other centres are Ajmer, Asind, Balotra, Banswara, Bhilwara, Bhinmal, Bilada, Borunda, Chhotikhatu, Dausa, Devatu, Debbupura (Jaisalmer), Dhaulpur, Gangashahar, Gachhipura, Gorunda (Udaipur), Jaipur, Jalore, Jatwa Kalan (Sawai Madhopur), Khajuwala, Khandela, Jayal, Jodhpur, Jobner, Kota, Khabdiyan, Laxmangarh, Mukundgarh, Nagaur, Nawalgarh, Nokha, Pali, Padihara, Pilibanga, Rajsamand, Revdar (Sirohi), Roopbas, Sanchore, Sardarshahar, Shahpura, Sikar, Silanvad, Taranagar and Udaipur. The continuance of these centres or the creation of any other new centre will depend upon the availability of about 100 candidates at a particular place. The information regarding the final dates of examination and the final places of centres will be provided well in time.
- 2. There will be five papers of three hours' duration each, mostly containing objective type and short answer type questions. Each paper will be of 100 marks.
- 3. There will be 5 papers (i) General Hindi, (ii) General English, (iii) Elementary Mathematic, (iv) Social Science , (v) General Science
- 4. The medium of the examination will be either Hindi or English but study material will be provided in Hindi Medium.
- 5. The minimum pass marks in each paper are 33% and in aggregate 36%.
- 6. After passing the BPP exam, the candidates will be eligible to seek admission in Ist year of the B.A. Degree course. The result of BPP will stand valid for seeking admission in B.A. in the same year of passing the examination or maximum with a gap of three year. After the gap of three year the candidate has to undergo again with BPP exam.
- 7. The applications for BPP should reach the office on due date along with a **DD for Rs. 1500/-**in favour of the **Registrar**, **Jain Vishva Bharati Institute**, **Ladnun** drawn on any of the Ladnun based bank of OBC/SBI/UCO/SBBJ. (See the leaflet attached on the last page for last date of submitting the form.

		(III)) CE	ERTIFICATE COURSES	
• •	Ionth Certifica				
11. TRAINI	NG IN NONV	IOLENCE	(3 M	IONTHS)	
S.No. T	itle of the Paper				M.M.
(a) P	aper (Theory)	CNV-01	Non	violence: Training and Applications	25
(b) P	ractical	CNV-02	Prac	tical on Preksha Meditation and Science of Living	75
			(i)	Yogasana, Pranayama, Relaxation, Meditation,	
				Contemplation, Shram- dana, Constructive work	
			(ii)	Viva-Voce	
Total					100
Note : 30	hours training	is compuls	ory. T	here is no written examination in this course.	
12. UNDER	STANDING RI	ELIGION			
CUR-01	Understanding	Religion			100
(B) Six Mor	th Certificate (Courses			
, ,	LIGION AND) PHY		
S.No.	Title of the Pa				M.M.
CJRP-01	Jain Religion	Per			100
CJRP-02	Jain Philosop	hv			100
Total		J			200
14. PRAKR	IT				
S.No.	Title of the Pa	ner			M.M.
	Prakrit Bhash	•	vad R	lachna	100
	Prakrit Kavya				100
Total		<u> </u>			200
15. JAIN AR	T AND AESTH	HETICS			
$\frac{\overline{S.No.}}{}$	Title of the Pa				M.M.
CJAA-01	Jain Art	1			100
CJAA-02	Jain Aesthetic	s			100
Total					200
16. HUMAN	N RIGHTS				
$\frac{1}{\text{S.No.}}$	Title of the Pa	per			M.M.
CHR-01	Human Right	•	es		100
CHR-02	· ·			(UNO) & Human Rights	100
Total				0	200
17 (DDFKSI	HA LIFE SKILL)	Training	Drogr	amma	
It is a 10		rogramme	in Pr	ekha Life Skills for personality development. There	will be no

ACADEMIC CALENDAR OF JVBI (2016-2017)

(A) REGULAR COURSES (i) ADMISSION AND SESSION DETAILS

LAST DATE FOR DEPOSIT OF FORMS FOR ADMISSION:

LAST DATE FOR DEPOSIT OF FORISTOR ADMINISSION.	
Under-Graduate & Post Graduate (Semester-I)	
Without late fee	
With late fee of Rs. 100/- Administration Technology (Second 2019) for New Administration (Second 2019) for New Admi	
Admission Test & Interview UG/PG (Semester - I) for New Admission	July 22-23, 2016
Under-Graduate (Semester III & V) & Post Graduate (Semester-III)	
Without late fee	
With late fee of Rs. 100/	July 08, 2016
M.PHIL / Ph.D.	
Submission of Application Form	July 02, 2016
Research Eligibility Test (RET) (11.00 am to 1.00 pm)	
Interview	
Beginning of Course Work (Part-I) / M.Phil. Classes	
Beginning of Course Work (Part-II)	To be decided later
START OF ACADEMIC SESSION	
UG III & V SEM, PG III SEMESTER	
UG/PG SEMESTER	July 25, 2016
LAST DATE FOR DEPOSIT OF FEE	
Under-Graduate & Post Graduate (Semester-I)	
Without late fee	July 25 2016
With late fee of Rs. 100/-	
	g,
Under-Graduate (Semester III & V) & Post Graduate (Semester-III)	1 1 44 0047
 Without late fee With late fee of Rs. 100/- 	
	July 18, 2016
(ii) ALLIED ACTIVITIES	
ORIENTATION PROGRAM (for All UG & PG Students)	August 02-03, 2016
SPORTS & CULTURAL WEEK (for All UG & PG Students)	Dec. 11-21, 2016
(iii) DEPARTMENTAL ACADEMIC AND ALLIED ACTIVIT	IES
DEPARTMENT OF JAINOLOGY AND COMPARATIVE RELIGION & PHILOSOPHY	
01. National Workshop on Manuscripto logy (Communicating to sponsorship from NMM)	July 15 to August 10, 2016
02. Visiting Lectures	
03. Class Symposium	IV th week , August 26, 2016
04. National Seminar of 3 Days on "Jainism and world Peace"	
05. Class Seminar	
06. Visiting Lectures	
07. Faculty Meeting	
08. Guest Lectures	
09. National Workshop on "Jainism and Science for 7 Days"	<u> </u>
10. Class Symposium11. Class Seminar	
12. Study Tour	
13. Sampark Programme for Students	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
14. Visiting Lectures	
- · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	

DEPARTMENT OF PRACHYA VIDYA EVAM BHASHA	
01. Sanskrit Day Celebration	August 2016
02. Hindi Diwas	
03. National Seminar	•
04. Education Tour	
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
05. Sanskrit/Prakrit Sambhasan	
06. Workshop on Manuscriptology	
07. Guest Lectures	
09. Short term Training Programme of Prakrit	August-December, 2016, Feb. 2017
DEPARTMENT OF YOGA & SOL	
01. Admission test and Interview for Semester - I	
02. Orientation Programe for Newly admitted Student in Semester - II	August 01, 2016
03. Personality Development Camp (All PG Student)	September 6-8, 2016
04. National Workshop Titled "National Preksha Week"	September 5-11, 2016
05. Study Tour of Department	October 3-8, 2016
06. Guest Lecture (06)	November 2016 February 2017
07. International Yoga Day	
08. International Youth Day	
09. Teacher Day/Forgiveness Day	
09. Teacher Day/Forgiveriess Day	September 05, 2016
DEPARTMENT OF NONVIOLENCE AND PEACE	
01. Field Study Tour	August-September, 2016
02. Mega Camp "Clean India: Gandhian Initiative"	October 2-5, 2016
03. School Teachers Nonviolence Orientation Programme	
04. International Day of Nonviolence	
05. Training Camp "Training in Nonviolence, Culture of Peace and Human Rights	
06. School Training Camp	October 01-03, 2010
First Camp	October, 2016
Second Camp	
Third Camp	
Fourth Camp	
07. International Philosophy Day on 'Incredible Tolerant India'	
08. Human Rights Day	
09. Visiting Lectures	wook 2014 Fobruary 2017 Und wook
10. National Seminar on "Promotion of Human Rights Education in Higher Education	on Feb. 17-19, 2017
DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL WORK	
ORIENTATION AND FIELD EXPOSER	
01. Orientation and field exposure for 1st Semester students	July 13-15, 2016
02. Seminar	
03. Celebration of important days:	
(i). International Youth Day	August 12, 2016
(ii). Literacy Day	
(ii). Elders Day	
(vi). HIV/AIDS Day	
(v). Women's Day	
(vi). International Day of Social Work	
(vii). Foundation Day of Social Work Dept	•
04. Study Tour of the students	February, 2017
DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION	
01. Community Camps / Open air session	September, 2016
02. Teacher's Day	
03. National Workshop	
04. National Seminar	
05. State Level/Debate Competition	NOVEHIDEL 20-30, 2010

06. Block Teaching	•
07. Educational Tour	October 13-16, 2017
DEPARTMENT OF ENGLISH	
01. Guest Lectures	16. October 2016 & February 2017
02. Workshop on "Exploring Effective Methods for Learning and Teaching of Egnlish	
03. Training Camps and Training Programes	
04. Quiz/Debate Competition	
05. Educational Tour	
06. Intellectual Interaction	
M.S. ANEKANT SHODHPEETH	
01. International Summer School on Understanding Jainism	July 23 to August 12, 2016
02. Poonamchand Bhutoria Memorial Lectures Series	
03. Acharya Tulsi Shrut Sanvardhani Vyakhyanmala	•
04. International Philosophy Day on 'Incredible Tolerant India'	
05. Acharya Mahaprajna Pragya Sanvardhani Vyakhyanmala	
06. National Seminar on Promotion of Human Rights Education in Higher Studies	
Validial Schillar of Fromotion of Human Rights Education in Fligher Studies	rebruary 17-13, 2017
DIRECTORATE OF EXTENSION	
01. Re-opening of all 9 centers (5-Tailoring Centers and 4 ATSP Centers)	July, 2016
02. One day orientation programme and meeting with ATSP teachers	July-August, 2016
03. Swachhta Abhiyan Programme	
04. Rally on International literacy day in Ladnun block	
05. Awarness programme on international AIDS day	October, 2016
06. Two Day teachers training course for on going ATSP 4 centers	November, 2016
07. ATSP Examination	
	,
ACHARYA KALU KANYA MAHAVIDYALAYA	
01. Orientation and Preksha Meditation Camp	
02. NSS Camps	
03. NCC Training	_
04. Company Visit	-
05. Career Fair	·
06. Debate Competition	
07. Dandiya Competition	
08. Cultural Week and Sports	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
09. Study Tour	
10. Environmental Tour	February 2017
(B) CORRESPONDENCE COURSES	
01. Commencement of Admission	July 15, 2016
02. Last date of Admission	
03. Workshop of Regional Coordinator	-
04. National Seminar on Distance Education	
05. Ist Installment of Study Material with Admission	
06. II nd Installment of Study Material	
07. Last date of Exam Form	
08. Last Date of receiving Sessional Papers	
09. 10 days contact classes at Ladnun Centre	
10. Other Centers	
11. Discrepancies letter to Students	
12. One Month Training and Contact classes for SOL students at Ladnun Center	
13. Others Centers	
14. Last Date of One act play Writing Competition	
15. Annual Examination	

(C) EXAMINATION SCHEDULES

		(C) EXAMINATION SCHEDULES	
I.	REC	GULAR COURSES (UG / PG / M. Phil.)	
	(i)	SEMESTER- I, III & V	
		Last date of submission of Examination Form :	
		Without late fee	November 05, 2016
		With late fee of Rs. 100/	November 10, 2016
		Distribution of Admit Cards-	November 21-22, 2016
		Preparatory Leave	November 24-25, 2016
		Semester end Examination	November 27 to December 10, 2016
		Practical/Viva-voce (NVP, SOL and others)	
		Declaration of Results	Last Week of December, 2016
		Provisional admission and commencement of Classes of next semest	er December 15, 2016
	(ii)	SEMESTER- II, IV & VI	
		Last date of submission of Examination Form :	
		without late fee	April 06, 2017
		with late fee of Rs. 100/	April 11, 2017
		Distribution of Admit Cards-	April 19-21, 2017
		Preparatory Leave	
		Semester end Examination	April 24 to May 09, 2017
		Submission of Dissertation : M.A./MSW/MSc./M.Phil. :	
		without late fee	March 30, 2017
		with late fee of Rs. 200/	April 03, 2017
		With late fee of Rs. 100/- per day	·
		Practical/Viva-voce:	•
		NVP, SOL, MSW, Commerce etc	2 nd Week of May, 2017
		Viva-voce of Dissertation(s)	•
		Declaration of Result	3 rd Week of June, 2017
	Las	t date for submitting examination form, dates of semester end examinat	tions, practical/viva-voce for both B.Ed.,
	М.	Ed. and B.A B.Ed and B.Sc - B.Ed (Integrated Course) will be declared late	er on as it will depend on the last date of
	adi	missions as per State Govt. instructions.	
DAT	ES F	OR SUBMISSION OF INTERNAL ASSESSMENT IN EXAMINATION SECTION	
	•	I, III & V Semester	November 30, 2016
	•	II, IV & VI Semester	May 01, 2017
II.	COF	RRESPONDENCE COURSES	
	•	Last date for submitting the Examination Form	January 31, 2017
	•	Annual Examinations	
	•	Declaration of Results	



LADNUN - 341 306 (RAJASTHAN)

2016–17

APPLICATION FORM FOR ADMISSION

(For office use only)	
ENROLMENT NO. (IF ALREADY ENROLED): SESSION:	
(Go through the Prospectus carefully before filling up the application form. / To be filled in by the	candidate)
PROGRAMME MODE : □ REGULAR □ DISTANCE	
Year of Admission : Medium : □ Hindi □ English □ Any Other :	•••••
Name of Programme : ☐ M.Phil. ☐ P.G. ☐ U.G. ☐ Diploma ☐ Certificate ☐	
Name of Course / Subject :	Paste
Duration: From	(Do not pin)
Compulsory Subject: 1	Your latest Passport Size
Optional Subjects / Elective Papers Offered (If Applicable):	Photograph
1	Duly Attested
4	ach one Extra Photo)
(1) NAME OF APPLICANT:	
(i) In English (in Capital Letter):	
(ii) In Hindi:	
(2) MOTHER'S NAME:	
(i) In English (in Capital Letter):	
(ii) In Hindi :	
(3) FATHER'S NAME:	
(i) In English (in Capital Letter):	
(ii) In Hindi :	
(4) PERMANENT ADDRESS :	
Street	
District PIN Code	
STD Code Phone Mobile E-mail	•••••
(5) CORRESPONDENCE ADDRESS:	
Street	
District PIN Code	
STD Code Phone Mobile E-mail	•••••
(6) SEX : \square Male \square Female \square Transgender (7) CATEGORY : \square Gen. \square SC \square ST \square OBC \square	
(8) DATE OF BIRTH: (9) NATIONALITY: ☐ Indian ☐ Other (specify)	
(10) DOMICILE :	
(12) ANNUAL INCOME OF FAMILY:	
(13) EXAMINATION CENTER (for Distance Education):	

(14)	EDUCATIONAL QUAL	IFICATION (Attach Self	-attested Co	opies of Markshee	ts):
	EXAMINATION	BOARD / UNIVERSITY	YEAR OF PASSING	% OF MARKS OR GRADE	SUBJECTS
	Secondary / Matriculation				
	Sr. Sec./Intermediate 10+2				
	Under-Graduate				
	Post-Graudate				
	Any Other				
(16)(17)	Distinction in Sports/Ex	carrons (<i>If any)</i> : etra-Curricular Activities,	/NCC/Oth	ers (Attach Detai	
(18)	Hostel Accommodation	required (Only for Regu	lar Student	$(s): \square \text{ YES } \square \text{ N}$	10
(19)	Details of fees deposited	l (To be Filled only by Dis	tance Educe	ation Students) :	
	Dated :	Bank Name :	•••••		
):
	(in words):		•••••		
		DECLARATION B	Y THE AP	PLICANT	
1.	atmosphere of the Inst The above information	myself or instigate any oth itute. n is true to the best of my candidature may be trea	knowledge	e and belief. In ca	ate nuisance to the academ ase any information is foun ed, I promise to abide by th
	Date :	•••••			(Signature of Applican
1. 3. 5.	Self attested copies of a Certificate regarding S	C/ST/OBC/PH ertificate/ Transfer Certific	2. Cert 4. Cert cate/Affida	vit (Only for Dist	r point no. 16 above.
		FOR OFFIC		DETAILS OF F	EE DEPOSITED
Reco	ommendation: epted for Admission		DD / Rec Issuing Ba	eipt No. :	
		re of concerned Authority			Signature of Accountan
Note:	: E-version of the Application Fo	rm may be downloaded and the s	ame should be	submitted alongwith t	prescribed fee in prospectus. All D.D

Note: E-version of the Application Form may be downloaded and the same should be submitted alongwith prescribed fee in prospectus. All D.Ds. should be in the name of **The Registrar, JVBI, Ladnun** payable at SBI/OBC/SBBJ/UCO, Ladnun. For Complete details please visit the Institute website at www.jvbi.ac.in.

ENROLMENT FORM

For Departmental Use :	For Office Use:						
All the Columns of the enrolment form have been filled clearly by the candidate and the marksheet of qualifying examination and migration certificate have been checked.	Discrepancies to be completed 1	Received enrolment fee Rs.100/- Receipt No Date					
Signature (Deptt. Clerk)	Signature of checker	(Cashier)					
 Direction for the applicant :— No candidate will be allowed to appear at a The candidates passing qualifying examination of Secondary Education Rajasthan, Ajmer a It is essential to enclose the original marksh attached documents. The list of original documents attached for very secondary and secondary examination.	on from the University/Board re neessarily required to sun neets of qualifying examinat	other than this University and Board abmit original migration certificate.					
1							
3	4						
Certified that the information given in this enumother are written correctly in capital letters a							
		Head of the Institution (Signature with Seal)					
JAIN VISHVA	BHARATI INSTI	TUTE					
Enrol	ment Certificate						
Note: Except Enrolment all other entries are (Name of student)	(son/daughter) of(Mothers Name)						

Subjec	t		Class	
1.	Details of Applica	ant : Date o	f Birth	
	(i) Class		(ii) Reserved category if any	(iii) Sex
	Regular Corresp	ondence	SC ST OBC Others	Male Female Transgender
!	Put (✓) on relat	ted Column		
(iv)	, ,		t exam's marklist (Do not make any char	ana)
(1V)	11		•	nge)
	Do not write Shr		rather's name.	
	(Capital Letters)	In English		
M		In Hindi		
	✓) on related Column			
Fathei	r's Name	In English		
		In Hindi		
Mothe	er's Name	In English		
		In Hindi		
2.	Details of Admiss	sion		
	(i) Class	(ii)De	partment (iii) Date of Pr	ov. Admission
3.	Details of qualify	ing examina	ation	
	(i) Name of the I	Exam, Roll 1	No. and Year	
	(ii) Name of Boa	ırd/Universi	ty	
	(iii) Division in	which passe	d (with %age)	
		_		
	•••••	••••••		••••••
	•••••	•••••		Pin
				Signature of Applicant
			Important Guidelines	- — — — — — — — — —
1 0	1 .1 . 1 . 1	l 1		

- 1. Only the students who are to be enrolled for the first time in the Institute may fill the enrolment form alongwith admission application form.
- 2. Only orignal markssheet of qualifying examination should be enclosed. (Attested copies should not be enclosed.)
- 3. Only original Migration Certificate should be enlclosed.
- 4. All columns should be filled clearly in capital letters (where necessary) based on the original marksheet of qualifying examination.
- 5. After 30th September and upto 31st December a late fee of Rs. 50/- will be charged. After 31st December, late fee equal to enrolment fee will be charged.



LADNUN - 341 306 (RAJASTHAN), Website: www.jvbi.ac.in

EXAMINATION FORM (DISTANCE EDUCATION)

Class	_ Programme (PG/UG/Diploma/	Cert.)
Enrolment No.	Roll. No	(Leave Blank)
Name of Student (in capital letters)		Affix bust size
Father's/Husband's/Guru's name		Thotograph uniy
Mother's Name		
Category: ☐ Gen. ☐ OBC ☐ SC ☐	ST □ PH □ Others	Gazetted Officer
Address for Correspondence		
District	State	Pin
STD Code Tel. No.	Mobile No.	
Examination Course & Class at which	h appearing (In capital letters) :	
Papers/Subjects offered:		
1	2	3
4	5	6
Indicate Result of Previous Exam. :		
Roll No.:	Class Pass/F	fail/promoted :
Due paper(s)/Subject (if any) of		Exam Year
1	2	3
4	5	6
Centre of Examination:		(must be filled by the candidate)
(For choice of Examination Centre refe	er prospectus or visit the Institute webs	ite : www.jvbi.ac.in)
Note: Institute reserves the right to change of	r create any examination centre as per rule c	r the minimum availability of candidates.
Date:		Signature of Candidate



LADNUN - 341 306 (RAJASTHAN), Website: www.jvbi.ac.in

ADMIT CARD / LIBRARY MEMBERSHIP FORM

Membership Personal Infor	mation:								
	Last Name	First Name	Middle Name						
Prof./Dr/Mr./Ms./Mrs.				Affin havet size					
Date of Birth :/	(DD/MM/YYYY) Memb	oership Type	(Gen/OBC/SC/ST)	Affix bust size Photograph					
Father's/Husband Name :									
Members Academic Informa	tion :								
Category	(Faculty/Offic	er/Staff/Student)							
Course / Designation			Member ID						
Department			Year of Joining						
Members Contact Information	on:								
Present Address:		Permanent Address :							
City : Pin		 City :	Pin _						
Tel. / Mobile:		Tel. / Mobi	ile:						
E-mail :		E-mail :							
Date:			•	ature of Candidate					
		FICE USE ONLY							
Effective Date: From	to	Receij	pt Number :						
Receipt Date :		Meml	oer Code:						
Signature of Library Personn	el	Forwa	arded by:						
Circulation Dept.		HOD HOD							
Verified by:									
Librarian									



TELEPHONE/FAX: WITH CODE NO.

E-MAIL ADDRESS:

JAIN VISHVA BHARATI INSTITUTE

(DEEMED UNIVERSITY) LADNUN - 341 306 (Rajasthan) INDIA

APPLICATION FORM FOR HOSTEL ACCOMMODATION

(Before filling in the Application Form please read the Hostel Rules carefully)

- 1. Admission in the hostel is granted on the condition that the rules and regulations of the Institute are acceptable to the student and parents / Guardian.
- 2. Institute reserves the right to refuse admission in hostel, without assigning any reason thereof.

۷.	111811	lule 1	eserv	es un	e ngi	11 10	ierus	e aui	1118810)11 111	110816	:1, W1	moui	. assig	zımıg	any	reaso	11 1116	:1601.		
Jair	gistra 1 Vish lnun-	ıva B		i Inst	itute																
Sir,																					
	N	Ay w	ard (Namo	e)													has t	aken	adm	issior
in													co	urse	of yo	our In	nstitu	te. H	le/Sh	e wa	nts to
resi	de in	the I	nstitu	ıte's I	Hoste	l. Th	e deta	ails ai	e as i	undei	•										
1.	NAM	Æ O	F ST	UDE	ENT ((CAP	ITAL	LET	TER	(S):											
2.	FATI	HER ³	S/H	USBA	ND'	S NA	ME	:													
3.	MOT	ГНЕН	R'S N	AME	Ξ:																
4.	DAT	ΈOI	∃ BIF	RTH:			DAY			M	MONTH: YEAR:										
5.	SEX	:			M	ALE	:					FEN	MALI	E:[
6.	CAT	EGC	RY :		G]	ENE	RAL				ОВС				SC				ST [
7.	NAM	Æ O	F GU	JARΓ	DIAN	:															
	REL	ATIC	NSF	HP W	VITH	STU	DEN	Т													
8.	ADD	DRES	S O	F PA	REN'	TS/H	USB	AND	/GU	ARD	IAN	(IN	ABSE	ENCI	E OF	PAR	ENT	S)			
																				<u> </u>	

9. D	OMICILE [DISTRICT WITH STATE			
10. RELIGION			11. NATIONALITY			7	
Note		_			_		hould be mentioned
12. V	II. Institute		e right to acc	ept or refuse th	e guardianship as	other than Pa	rents / Husband.
Sr. No.	Name of the	Person	Relation w	rith Student	Addı	ress	Phone No. with STD Code
1.							
2.							
3.							
UNDERTAKING							
for exthe Indepart	to these is an expulsion from to nstitute will be truent he/she	xpress condi the hostel are final and will inform	ition of my wand the Instituacceptable to the warden a	vards admission te and such oth o me and my v bout the chang	in the hostel. If fer punishment as ward. In case he/	ound guilty, my may be deemed she ceases to tely and leave t	nd that strict confor- ward shall be liable d fit. The decision of be a student in the he hostel as required tel.
Signature of the applicant Signature of the							Father /Guardian
Recommended by			Forwarded by		Admitted	/ Not admitted	
(Head of the Dept.)		ept.)	Warden	Chief Warden		Re	egistrar
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY							
1. Detail of fee Deposited (D.D./Cheque/ R. No.) Amount							
2. Enrolment No							
4. W	Thether stipend	l / Scholars	hip holder	YES / NO			
					Acc	ountant	Hostel Warden







राष्ट्रीय मूल्यांकन एवं प्रत्यायन परिषद

विश्वविद्यालय अनुदान आयोग का स्वायन संस्थान

NATIONAL ASSESSMENT AND ACCREDITATION COUNCIL

An Autonomous Institution of the University Grants Commission

Certificate of Accreditation

The Executive Committee of the
National Assessment and Accreditation Council
on the recommendation of the duly appointed
Peer Jeam is pleased to declare the
Jain Vishva Bharati Institute
(Deemed to be University u.s. 3 of the USC Act, 1956)
Eadnun, Dist. Nagaur, Rajasthan as
Accredited
With CSPA of 3.11 on the four point scale
at A grade
valid up to July 07, 2018

Date : July 08, 2013



Smarnista Director





模型的模型的模型模型模型的模型的模型



"A mission is achieved with determination, not by dreams."

– Acharya Mahashraman



For further inquiry contact:

Registrar Jain Vishva Bharati Institute

(Deemed-to-be University Under Section 3 of the UGC Act, 1956)

Ladnun-341306, Rajasthan, India

Tel.: 01581-226110, 224332, Fax.: 227472

www.jvbi.ac.in